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Sources of Income (in %) for the year 2014-2015

Revenue from sale of
Energy

Amount realisable
through Regulatory
Mechanism

Other Operating
Revenue

Other Income

0.81

10.20

2.65

86.34

Sources of Income (in %) for the year 2013-2014

Revenue from sale of
Energy

Amount realisable
through Regulatory
Mechanism and Tariff
Order

Other Operating
Revenue

Other Income

0.68

15.45
2.47

81.40
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Purchase of Power &
Transmission charges

Employee Benefit expenses

Interest and Finance Costs

Depreciation

Outsourced Jobs

Repair & Maintenance Expenses

Administrative & General
Expenses

Others

Break-up of Expenditure (in %) for the year 2014-2015

3.17

2.29
1.48 0.04

0.81

5.83

79.42

6.97

Purchase of Power &
Transmission charges

Employee Benefit expenses

Interest and Finance Costs

Depreciation

Outsourced Jobs

Repair & Maintenance Expenses

Administrative & General
Expenses

Others

Break-up of Expenditure (in %) for the year 2013-2014

2.64
1.97

1.53

0.002

1.07

6.56

80.20

6.04
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Sale of Energy (MKWH) (in %) for the year 2014-2015

1.87

6.99

3.85

31.06

5.48

8.40

12.69

27.66

2.00

Domestic 8463

Commercial 3457

Industrial 7538

Irrigation 1492

Railway Traction 1050

Others 510

Other Licensee 2290

Swap Out 546

Sale to person other than
Licensee and Consumer 1905
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Sale of Energy (MKWH) (in %) for the year 2013-2014

1.84

6.81

3.82

29.19

4.66

6.95

12.31

29.40

5.02

Domestic 7414

Commercial 3127

Industrial 7467

Irrigation 1183

Railway Traction 969

Others 466

Other Licensee 1766

Swap Out 1274

Sale to person other than
Licensee and Consumer 1730
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Sale of Energy (Rupees in crore) (in %) for the year 2014-2015

3.22

5.44

4.51

26.90

1.09

2.12

15.39

33.63

7.70

Domestic 4547

Commercial 2603

Industrial 5685

Irrigation 545

Railway Traction 762

Others 358

Other Licensee 1302

Swap Out 184

Sale to person other than
Licensee and Consumer 920

Sale of Energy (Rupees in crore) (in %) for the year 2013-2014

2.32

3.84

5.20

25.88

3.07

2.02

14.98

36.59

6.10

Domestic 3897

Commercial 2255

Industrial 5509

Irrigation 350

Railway Traction 783

Others 304

Other Licensee 919

Swap Out 462

Sale to person other than
Licensee and Consumer 579
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Share capital :

The authorized share capital of the Company was 4050 crores.The paid up share capital of

the Company as on 31.03.15 was 2256.74 crores. Entire share capital of the Company is

subscribed by the Governor of West Bengal and His nominees.

Deposits :

During the year, your Company did not accept any deposits from the public under Section 73 of

the Companies Act, 2013.

Extract of Annual Return :

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and Rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of annual return is enclosed

as Annexure 1.

Number of Board Meetings :

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies and

review the financial performance of the Company. The notice of each Board Meeting along with

the agenda is given in writing to each Director separately and in exceptional cases tabled at

the meeting. This ensures timely and informed decisions by the Board.

In the financial year 2014-15, the Board met 8 (eight) times, details of which are given in the

Corporate Governance Report that forms part of this Annual Report. The interval between two

consecutive meetings of the Board was not more than 120 days as specified under Section 173

of the Companies Act, 2013.

Internal control systems and their adequacy :

The Company's internal control system is commensurate with the size and nature of its business

and complexity of its operations. The internal control system is designed to give assurance that

correct information is provided and adequate control on all activities is implemented, with a

special focus on areas of higher risk.

The Internal Audit function at the corporate level carries out risk focused audits across all

businesses, enabling identification of areas where risk management process may need to be

improved. Audits are also conducted by professionally qualified Audit Firms and is supervised

by the Company’s Internal Audit Department.

The  Audit Committee of the Board of Directors oversees the internal control and risk management

system, to verify its adequacy, effectiveness and proper functioning, so that the main risks

(operational, compliance-related, economic and financial) are properly identified and managed

over time.
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Right to Information Act 2005(RTI) :

The Company has put in place RTI machinery for effective implementation of the provisions of

the RTI Act, 2005. Public Information Officer (PIO) has been designated to dispose of the

requests for information sought under RTI Act, 2005. An Appellate Authority has been designated

at Head Office to deal with the appeals received under RTI Act, 2005.

Details of subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates :

New Town Electric Supply Company Limited (NTESL) :

NTESL is a franchisee of the Company for distribution of electricity at New Town. The Company

is an equity partner in NTESL with 50% shareholding agreement. West Bengal Housing

Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited (WBHIDCO) is the other equity partner of

remaining 50%.

The total equity participation of the Company in NTESL is 4.94 crores.

West Bengal Green Energy Development Corporation Limited (WBGEDCL) :

The Company is an equity partner in WBGEDCL. The participation of the Company in WBGEDCL

is 35% of the Paid up Capital equivalent to 1.75 crores.

Power Exchange India Limited (PXIL) :

The Company has executed a Share Transfer and Shareholders Agreement with National Stock

Exchange of India Limited, National Commodity & Derivatives Exchange Limited and Power

Exchange India Limited under which investment of a sum of 4.00 crores has been made in

PXIL.

Risk Management Policy :

The Company has developed a Risk Management Policy identifying the element of risk that

applies to Distribution and Hydro Generation of Electricity including Power Purchase. The main

objective of the policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote

pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risk associated with the business.

The specific objectives of the Risk Management Policy are :

1. To ensure that all the current and future materials risk exposure of the Company

are identified, described, estimated, mapped, evaluated and treated.

2. To establish a frame work for the Company’s Risk Management process and to

ensure Companywide implementation.

Annual Report & Accounts 2014-2015
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Rural Electricity Distribution Backbone Scheme (REDB-I & II, BRGF, RGGVY XI & XII) :

To cope up with rapid and enormous rural electrification work in West Bengal, it is expected

that 30 lakh (approx.) household will be electrified.  To provide uninterrupted and quality

power to the consumers, a total no. of 58 new 33/11 KV sub-stations have been taken up for

this purpose under different schemes like Rural Electricity Distribution Backbone (REDB  I & II)

Schemes funded by WBSEDCL, RGGVY (XIth Plan) & RGGVY (XIIth Plan) schemes and BRGF

scheme. Out of such 58 nos. new S/Stn., 21 nos. S/Stn. have been commissioned as on

31.03.2015 and work of 23 nos. are in progress. Balance 10 nos. S/Stns. have been included

in DDUGJY Scheme, where lands are yet to be available.  Another 4 nos. s/s has been considered

under the scope of BRGF scheme.

Electrification in the Sundarban :

Extending grid power to islands in the Sundarban is a big challenge as it requires a large

quantum of funds for construction of infrastructure like towers for river crossings, transportation

of heavy equipments to islands etc. Sundarban Affairs Department under the State Government

has entrusted WBSEDCL for electrification work in some islands. 84.00 Crore has so far been

provided by the State Government to WBSEDCL in four (4) phases for electrification of 74

(Seventy Four) mouzas in Gosaba & Pathar Pratima Block. Electrification work has been completed

in thirty two (32) mouzas. The remaining 42 (Forty two) mouzas, where work is in progress,

are expected to be completed in December, 2015.

Rural Electrification in Sagar Island :

This is a World Bank financed project for electrification in Sagar Island. Infrastructural works of

all 42 (Forty Two) villages in this area have been completed. Work of Service Connection to

household has been completed.

Special Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF) :

A new Project titled “Sarba Griha Dweep Prakalpa” (Sabar Ghare Alo) was prepared for providing

100% electrification in the eleven identified backward districts of West Bengal namely Dakshin

Dinajpur, Malda, Murshidabad, Birbhum, South 24-Parganas, Uttar Dinajpur, Purulia, Paschim

Medinipur, Jalpaiguri, Purba Medinipur and Bankura.

The said project report was submitted by the Company to the Planning Commission through

Government of West Bengal.  The Empowered Committee headed by Member Secretary, Planning

Commission approved the proposal of Power project with an estimated cost of 2511.10

crores as Central Assistance to the State Government for power projects under special plan

for West Bengal under BRGF.  Out of revised project financial involvement of 2457 Crores,

work of 1515.78 Crores (62%) has been achieved up to 31.03.15.

















































ii) Share Holding of Promoters





























COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of Accounts of WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY

DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended 31.03.2015 in accordance

with the directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General

of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act,2013 and certify that we

have complied with all the directions/ sub-directions issued to us.

Date : 28thJuly, 2015

Place : Kolkata

For
De & Bose
Chartered Accountants
FRN 302175E

(Tarit Dasgupta)
Partner
Membership No. 053380
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of West Bengal State Electricity

Distribution Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March

31, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss , the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,

and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act,2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements

that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of

the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including

the  Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies(Accounts) Rules,2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application

of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls ,

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

While conducting the audit,  we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting

and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under

the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards of Auditing specified under Section

143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free of material misstatement.



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgment , including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements , whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate

in the circumstances, but not for the purpose for expressing an opinion on whether the Company

has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the

operating effectiveness of such controls . An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness

of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by

the Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial

statements .

We believe that the audit evidence  we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to    provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations  given to

us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2015, and its profit

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the financial statements:

a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company owns both

Leasehold and Freehold Land. However, no separate classification of cost of Land between

Leasehold and Freehold has been worked out due to reasons mentioned in Note No.-11.8.

The company has shown entire land under the head “Land & Land Rights” as freehold.

But as per requirement of Schedule III of the act, assets under lease should be separately

specified under each class of assets.

b) During the year the Company has capitalised Revenue Expenditure incurred on account

of Employee Benefits of Rs.22089 lacs (Refer to Note No.-24.7) to Capital Work in Progress

as per its accounting Policy and nature of its business & function and not on an actual

basis which is inconsistent with Accounting Standard (AS-10) specified under Section

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.



c) In Exercise of the power vested under Sub-section (4) of Section 131 of the Electricity

Act, 2003, the Government of West Bengal unbundled the West Bengal State Electricity

Board (WBSEB) into two Companies namely WBSEDCL & WBSETCL with effect from

01.04.2007. In accordance with the above scheme, the opening assets and liabilities of

WBSEDCL as on 01.04.2007 have been taken into account without verification and as to

the realisability or otherwise of the full value of Assets as stated.

d) During the year the company has credited to Statement of Profit or Loss a net amount of

199752 lacs as amount realisable through Regulatory Mechanism as per Regulation of

West Bengal Electricity Regulatory Commission (WBERC). However, relevant orders have

not been received from WBERC. In the event of any variation in the orders of WBERC

adjustment of net profits, and regulatory assets, income tax provision may be necessitated

to the extent of such variation. [Refer to Note No.21(C) & 21.9]

e) The accumulation of Regulatory Assets at the end of year is Rs.1089284 lacs (Refer to

Note No.- 20.2) which includes:

i. 6066 lacs, recoverable (excess of liabilities over assets) as a result of takeover of

the Singur Haripal Electric Co-operative Society Ltd. (SHRELCOP). Application was

made on 01.06.2010 to WBERC to allow the above loss in the tariff. The Commission

has admitted the claim of the Company but no final order for recovery through

tariff has been passed by it.

ii. 26146 lacs, which was disallowed vide Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment

(FPPCA) & Annual Performance Review (APR) for the financial year 2012-13, issued

by the WBERC on 12.06.2014, against which hearing on petition filed by the Company

before the Appellate Tribunal (APTEL) is going on. The effect of the above disallowance

had not been considered in the Accounts.

In the event of any variation in the Orders of WBERC and APTEL respectively,

adjustment of net profit, regulatory assets and income tax provision may be

necessitated to the extent of such variations.

f) Balance confirmation certificate in certain cases of Government loan, trade receivables,

advances, deposits and UI receivable & payable etc. as on 31.03. 2015 have not

been received.  Pending such confirmation and completion of reconciliation, the consequential

adjustment could not be made.  In view of the same, we are unable to comment on the

consequential impact, if any, on the status of these balances and profit of the Company.

In some cases details are not available in case of capital work in progress, advances,

deposits and other liabilities which are outstanding over three years.



g) The trade receivables balance consists of provision for unbilled revenue of 140078

Lacs being the sales revenue for the consumption month of March' 2015 (last Quarter)

and also accrued arrear of 71578 lacs, demand for which will be raised in subsequent

year / years (Refer to Note No. 17 and 17 &14).

The trade receivables balance, which are outstanding for more than three years, for

Government Consumers is 936 lacs and outstanding for more than one year for Non-

Government Consumers is 33743 lacs.

In the absence of full and complete information we are unable to express an opinion

about the full realisability of the aforesaid amounts.  However the Company has made

provision, as per their policy.

h) In case of Rural Electrification Corporation (RECL) package loan, RECL in its balance

confirmation certificate has shown principal amount due by more than  10097 lacs as

compared to loan balance in the books of the Company.  This arises due to difference in

accounting treatment of principal and interest in the books of accounts of RECL and the

Company (Refer to Note No.3.3).

i) Note number 32 in Other Disclosure relating to Contingent Liability includes:

i. 6039 Lacs for Electricity Duty including interest payable to Govt. of West Bengal

for the Financial year 2003-04 to 2006-07 which was accumulated during the regime

of WBSEB prior to incorporation of WBSEDCL and the said liability was not considered

in the restructured balance sheet of WBSEDCL during the regime of WBSEB through

the transfer scheme of Govt. of West Bengal.

ii. Demand for Electricity Duty of 5016 Lacs & Interest of 3878 Lacs for the

assessment years 2008-09 and 2009-10 is disputed by the company. And necessary

appeals have been filed against such order.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (report on directions and

sub directions) issued by Comptroller & Auditor General of India (“CAG”), we give in the

Annexure-I a statement on the matters specified in the said directions and sub directions.

2) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2015 (“the Order”), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we

give in the Annexure-II a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the

order.



3) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and, except for the matters described in sub para (a) of Emphasis

of matters paragraph, obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash flow

Statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 except mentioned

in sub-para (b) of Emphasis of matters paragraph.

(e) The provisions of  section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to a

Government Company as per Notification No. F. No. 1/2/2014-CL-V dt. 5thJune,

2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its financial statements  Refer Note No.32 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company has Long term contracts for power purchase and sale. It has

been explained to us that material loss can not be foreseen on such contracts.

However the company has no derivative contracts.

iii. The company did not declare and paid any dividend to it's members since it's

incorporation. Therefore no amount was required to be transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund.

Place : Kolkata

Date : 28.07. 2015

For De & Bose
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No. : 302175E)

(Tarit Dasgupta)

Partner

Membership No. 053380



ANNEXURE-I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph-1 under “Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements”
section of our report of even date)

Matters to be reported under general directions of CAG of India vide reference No: OA (ESA-

II)SA/143(5)/2014-15/521 DT:11-06-2015 under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013:

I)  As explained to us, the company has not been selected for disinvestment.

II) The cases of waiver/write-off of debts/loans/interests etc. with reasons thereof and the

amount involved are given below:-

Sl. No Particulars Amount Remarks 
1 Eastern Railway (Rampurhat) 82.34 Lacs No drawal of 

power 

III) The company does not have inventories lying with third parties and received any assets

as gift from Government or other authorities.

IV) Report on age-wise analysis of major pending legal/arbitration cases etc. are given below:-

It is explained to us that delay in court proceedings & legal system are mainly the causes of

large number of pending cases for years together.

The company has an effective monitoring mechanism for expenditure on all legal cases (foreign

and local) and it appears to be in existence.

Matters to be reported under Sector Specific Sub-directions of CAG of India vide reference No:

OA (ESA-II)SA/143(5)/2014-15/521 DT:11-06-2015 under  Section 143(5) of the Companies

Act, 2013:

Sl.No. Nature of Legal 
/Arbitration 
Cases 

Pending 
for 0-1 
year 

Pending 
for 1-2 
year 

Pending 
for 2-5 
year 

Pending 
for 5-10 
year 

Pending 
for above  
10 year 

Total no of 
cases 

1. Bulk 
Consumer 
cases(Centra 
lised) 

3 7 6 5 34 55 

2. Bulk 
Consumer 
cases(Decentr
alised) 

11 0 40 55 175 281 

3. Employees 
Matter 

4 67 68 122 31 292 

4. Contractors 
Matter 

0 2 11 18 8 39 

5. Land Related 
Matter 

0 0 4 15 20 39 



West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated

under Companies Act, 1956.The entire Paid up Share Capital of the company is held by the

Government of West Bengal and its nominees. The Company is engaged in the business of

distribution of electricity and an insignificant generation of Hydro-Electricity power.

Power Sector (General)

It has been stated by the land acquisition cell (Corporate) that there is no record of encroachment/

litigated land. However no record showing details of idle land was given to us.

The company has followed necessary rules for settlement of dues of the land owners in question

in due time for acquisition of land for the project in transparent manner. There is no record of

any deviation in this regard.

The Company has an effective system for recovery of revenue as per contractual terms and its

proper accounting as per applicable Accounting standard.

The company has no abandoned projects.

Power Sector(Generation)

The company has no record of penalty paid/payable as per policy/guidelines issued by the

State Government for not maintaining biodiversity arising out of water discharge from any of

its Hydroelectric power  projects located in the State.

Power Sector (Distribution)

The company has an agreement with New Town Electric Supply Company Limited  (“NTESCL”)

for engaging them as franchisee for operation and maintenance  of Low Tension Lines (LTL),

Distribution Transformer (DTR),  Collection of revenue from consumers  etc. The above mentioned

agreement appears to be not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

The Company has an efficient system of issuing bills to its consumers. It has also an efficient

system of collection of bills from consumers through cash collection centers, collection kiosks,

e-payment, ECS, RTGS etc.

The Company has installed Static Energy Meters (SEM) which are capable for detecting tamper

for Bulk Consumers and three phase low & medium voltage Consumers. The company has also

installed in most Cases SEM for low & medium voltage Consumers. Round the year supervisory

meter reading is carried out to keep vigil over the metering installation to minimize theft of

energy by tampering of meters.

The company recovers Fuel and Power Purchase Adjustment Cost (FPPCA) through subsequent

tariff as approved by WBERC. Necessary accounting is also done by the company.



It is seen that in most cases reconciliations of receivables and payables between the generation,

distribution and transmission companies are done.

The company was not engaged in supplying power to franchisee during the year.

There was no tariff rollback subsidies allowed and booked in the accounts during the financial

year. Therefore the question of reimbursement by the State Government does not arise.

Place : Kolkata

Date : 28.07. 2015

For De & Bose
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No. : 302175E)

(Tarit Dasgupta)

Partner

Membership No. 053380
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ANNEXURE-II TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph-2 under “Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements”

section of our report of even date)

1. In respect of Fixed Assets:

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b. As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of fixed assets

of the company except those in the distribution and transmission  system, is done

departmentally on yearly basis and by an External Agency in every third year.

However no physical verification report of fixed assets by external agency for the

year was shown to us.

2. In respect of Inventories:

a. As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the

Management at reasonable intervals.

b. Procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the Management were

reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of

its business.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has maintained proper records of inventories. The discrepancies noticed

on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material.

3. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the  Company

has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties

covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is

adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the

nature of its business for the purchase of fixed assets, goods and also for the sale of

goods and services. Further, on the basis of our examination of the books and the records

of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have

neither come across nor have been informed of any continuing failure to correct major

weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits  under the directives issued by the Reserve

Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of

the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

6. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the



provisions of sub-Section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima

facie the prescribed cost records have been maintained. We have, however, not made a

detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are

accurate or complete.

7. In respect of Statutory Dues:

a. According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including

Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State Insurance,

Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess to

the extent applicable and any other statutory dues have generally been regularly

deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and

explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of

March, 2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and as per our verification

of the records of the Company, there are no disputed statutory dues, other than

those  mentioned below, as on 31st March, 2015



c. According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no amounts
which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company as per provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made
there-under.

8. The company does not have accumulated losses more than fifty percent of its net worth
at the end of the financial year. However the Company has incurred cash losses in this
financial year but not in the immediately preceding financial year.

9. Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given  a
Bank Guarantee of Rs.456 lacs in favour of Power Finance Corporation Limited for loan of
Rs.880 lacs obtained by West Bengal Green Energy Development Corporation Limited-a

Joint Venture company. The terms and conditions whereof are not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

11. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term
loans have been applied  for the purpose for which they were obtained.

12. During the course of our examination of books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any incidence of
fraud on or by the Company nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management except few cases of wrong claim of medical bills, misappropriation of stores
etc. to the extent of Rs.19.34 lacs.

Place : Kolkata

Date : 28.07. 2015

For De & Bose
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No. : 302175E)

(Tarit Dasgupta)

Partner

Membership No. 053380



Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014

1.0 Installed  Generating Capacity at the year end (MW)
(a) Hydel (Excluding PPSP) 176.550 176.550
(b) Diesel 0.820 0.820
(c) PPSP 900.000 900.000

Total : 1077.370 1077.370
2.0 Generation in MKWH

(a) Hydel (Excluding PPSP) 515.983 548.750
(b) Diesel 0.000 0.000
(c) PPSP 1416.062 784.705

Total : 1932.045 1333.455
3.0 Auxiliary Consumption (MKWH)

(a) Hydel (Excluding PPSP) 5.160 5.487
(b) Diesel 0.000 0.000
(c) PPSP (including Transformation loss) 24.073 13.340

Total : 29.233 18.827
4.0 Net Generation in MKWH(3-4)

(a) Hydel (Excluding PPSP) 510.823 543.263
(b) Diesel 0.000 0.000
(c) PPSP 1391.989 771.365

Total : 1902.812 1314.628
5.0 Energy Injected to WBSETCL System from Power Generation 1877.109 1289.65
6.0 Energy Injected to WBSEDCL System from Power Generation 25.703 24.978

Total  Generation: 1902.812 1314.628
7.0 Energy Injected to WBSETCL System from Power Purchase
7.1 Central Sectors (MKWH)

NTPC 4013.424 3523.930
NHPC (Rangit + Teesta V + TLDP III) 1073.000 829.171
PTC (Chukha & Kurichhu) 546.689 649.694
PTC (Tala HEP) 1253.933 1384.413
PTC - J & K 653.297 981.031
NVVNL Bundle Power (Solar & Thermal) 388.180 177.398
DVC Grid Supply (Mejia - V, VII & VIII) 1452.160 1167.799

Sub total 9380.683 8713.436
7.2 State Sectors (MKWH)

WBPDCL 21465.009 18521.186
DPL(220/132KV) 129.015 4.301

Sub total 21594.024 18525.487
7.3 Short Term (MKWH)

NVVN 16.610 216.831
PTC 102.290 58.388
TPTCL 366.954 105.242
MPPL 0 77.714
DVC 6.250 84.638
NETS 0 7.911
Adani 12.309 73.749
GMR 56.005 8.149
JPL 193.309 61.303
Indian Power Exchange Limited 1023.614 293.345
Power Exchange of India Limited 20.598 25.695
Swap Power (in) 1129.821 1172.727

Sub total 2927.760 2185.692

Sl.
No.

STATEMENT  OF  TECHNICAL  PARTICULARS



Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014Sl.
No.

7.4 Private Sectors (MKWH)
Electrosteel 55.252 35.832
Neora Hydro 8.782 9.414
Nippon Power 11.374 11.462
Tata Power (Hooghly Met Coke) 149.322 152.322
Shree Renuka Sugar 15.006 53.151
Amrit Bio 0 0.028
Himadri Chemical 21.800 23.029
Reshmi Cement 1.314 2.102
Ennore Coke 12.139 15.829
Concast 7.247 5.382
Bengal Energy Limited 217.415 207.996
APNRL 472.730 539.432
TPTCL (Mithon Right Bank) 2062.119 1824.215
TPTCL (Naptha Jhakri) 0 1327.434

Sub-Total 3034.500 4207.628
Total (7.1+7.2+7.3+7.4) 36936.967 33632.243

8.0 Energy Injected to WBSEDCL System from Power Purchase
8.1 Central Sectors (MKWH)

DVC (Radial Mode) 266.275 437.555
Govt. of Sikkim 0.109 0.136

Sub-Total 266.384 437.691
8.2 State Sectors (MKWH)

DPL (Radial Mode) 75.860 80.296
Sub-Total 75.860 80.296

8.3 Private Sectors(MKWH)
DPSC 54.922 182.927
CESC (Radial Mode) 47.066 41.667

Sub-Total 101.988 224.594
8.4 Non Conventional Source of Energy

WBREDA (Frajergang) 0.210 0.170
Sub-Total 0.210 0.170

Total (8.1+8.2+8.3+8.4) 444.442 742.751
9.0 Power Draw under UI mode (UI IN) 431.310 777.399
10.0 Total Power Purchase (7+8+9) 37812.719 35152.393
11.0 Grid Loss(Inter State Grid) 281.012 340.051
12.0 Gross Energy Available WBSETCL System (5+7+9-11) 38964.374 35359.241
13.0 Transmission Loss in WBSETCL System (MU) 1324.789 1202.214
14.0 Transmission Loss in WBSETCL System as a % of (13/12*100) 3.40 3.40

15.0
Gross Energy Available at WBSEDCL boundary from

37639.585 34157.027
WBSETCL System(12-13)

16.0 Energy Outgo from WBSETCL System
Sale to person other than licensee & consumer including

1971.882 1791.360
Transmission loss
Sale to Sikkim 51.199 56.885
Bulk Supply to Licensee from WBSEDCL System (CESC,DPL) 2101.704 1508.828
Pumping Power to PPSP including Transmission & Transformation

1980.949 1097.735
loss
Swap Power (out) including Transmission loss 565.296 1318.833
Energy Outgo under UI mode (UI OUT) including

15.300 119.797
Transmission loss
Transmission Loss for sale to Sikkim & licensee at EHV 75.775 55.108

Total 6762.105 5948.546



Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014Sl.
No.

17.0 Net Energy available at WBSEDCL boundary from WBSETCL
30877.480 28208.481

System(15-16)
18.0 Energy Injected directly to WBSEDCL System(6+8) 470.145 767.729
19.0 Energy Received for Wheeling at 33 KV 7.440 12.805
20.0 Total Energy available in WBSEDCL System(17+18+19) 31355.065 28989.015
21.0 Total Utilisation(MKWH)
21.1 Bulk Supply to Licensee from Dist.  System (DPSC) 137.447 200.085
21.2 Sale to WBSEDCL own Consumer

Centralised Bulk
8650.960 8434.770

De-Centralised Bulk
L&MV 13858.471 12190.785

Sub-Total 22509.431 20625.555
21.3 Units Wheeled 7.434 11.781
21.4 Additional unit allowed for wheeling 0.006 1.024
21.5 Utilized in own premises of WBSEDCL 46.000 44.000

Total (21.1+21.2+21.3+21.4+21.5) 22700.318 20882.445
23.0 Distribution Loss(MU) (20-21) 8654.747 8106.570
24.0 Distribution Loss as percentage 27.60 27.96
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WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015

Particulars Note No
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014
( in lakhs)

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital (1) 225674 225674
(b) Reserves and surplus (2) 496927 366895

Sub-Total 722601 592569
2. Share application money pending allotment 0 0

Sub-Total 0 0
3. Non-current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings (3) 759665 758179
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) (4) 0 0
(c) Other long term liabilities (5) 816165 720835
(d) Long-term provisions (6) 25652 24728

Sub-Total 1601482 1503742
4. Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings (7) 342019 314508
(b) Trade payables (8) 388286 341618
(c) Other current liabilities (9) 258013 190779
(d) Short-term provisions (10) 283257 278188

Sub-Total 1271575 1125093
        Total 3595658 3221404

II.ASSETS
1. Non-current Assets

(a) Fixed assets (11)
(i) Tangible assets 1479271 1281738
(ii) Intangible assets 1938 2018
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 138520 179257
(iv) Intangible assets under development 0 0

(b) Non-current investments (12) 1069 1069
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) (4) 0 0
(d) Long-term loans and advances (13) 23564 34073
(e) Other non-current assets (14) 616111 392482

Sub-Total 2260473 1890637
2. Current assets

(a) Current investments (15) 0 0
(b) Inventories (16) 54309 66142
(c) Trade receivables (including Unbilled Revenue) (17) 571633 498222
(d) Cash and Bank Balances (18) 149369 141130
(e) Short-term loans and advances (19) 13132 8316
(f) Other current assets (20) 546742 616957

Sub-Total 1335185 1330767
        Total 3595658 3221404

1 to 32
For and on behalf of the Board

( K.K.Ghosh)
Director (Finance)

Date : 28th July, 2015

(P.K.Banerjee)
Company Secretary

Date : 28th July, 2015

(Narayan Swaroop Nigam)
Chairman & Managing Director

Date : 28th July, 2015

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements
In term of our Report of even date
For De & Bose
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN. 302175 E

(Tarit Dasgupta)
Partner, Membership No. 053380
Place : Kolkata
Date : 28th July, 2015



WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2015

Particulars Note No
( in lakhs)

2014-2015 2013-2014

1. (a) Revenue from operations (21A) 1690704 1455347
(b) Other Operating Revenue (21B) 51958 44275
(c) Amount Realisable Through Regulatory Mechanism 80192 247509
(d) Amount Realisable Through Regulatory Mechanism (21C)

119560 28758
(Arrear Power Purchase Cost)

(e) Other income (22) 15920 12103
Total Revenue 1958334 1787992

2. Expenses
(a) (i) Purchases of Power & Transmission Charges

(23)
1433333 1402807

(ii) Arrear Purchased of Power & Transmission Charges 119560 28758
(b) Employee benefits expenses (24) 113940 117065
(c) Finance costs (25) 136202 107804
(d) Depreciation (26) 61902 47131
(e) Other expenses (27) 90393 81466

Total Expenses 1955330 1785031
3. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items

and Tax (1 – 2)
3004 2961

4. Exceptional items 0 0
5. Profit before extraordinary items and Tax (3 – 4) 3004 2961
6. Extraordinary items 0 0
7. Profit (+) / Loss (–) before Tax (5 + 6) 3004 2961
8. Tax expenses : (28)

(a) Current tax 1022 1054
(b) Deferred tax 0 0

Sub-Total 1022 1054
9. Net Profit (+) / Loss (–) for the period (7 – 8) 1982 1907
10. Earning per equity share of face value of  10 each

(a) Basic and diluted EPS before Extraordinary items - (in ) 0.09 0.08
(b) Basic and diluted EPS after Extraordinary items - (in ) 0.09 0.08

1 to 32
For and on behalf of the Board

( K.K.Ghosh)
Director (Finance)

Date : 28th July, 2015

(P.K.Banerjee)
Company Secretary

Date : 28th July, 2015

(Narayan Swaroop Nigam)
Chairman & Managing Director

Date : 28th July, 2015

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements
In term of our Report of even date
For De & Bose
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN. 302175 E

(Tarit Dasgupta)
Partner, Membership No. 053380
Place : Kolkata
Date : 28th July, 2015



WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2015

Particulars
2014-2015 2013-2014

( in lakhs)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation & Extraordinary items 3004 2961
Adjustment For :
Depreciation 62432 48092
Interest & Financial Charges 126515 99387
Bad Debts & Provision 1737 2737
Excess provision written back (1949) (4636)
Interest/Dividend etc. Income (7732) (5654)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Change 184007 142887
Adjustment For :
Stores & Spares (11833) 9152
Sundry Debtors 75148 51797
Other Current Assets 151664 212641
Loan & Advances 4816 630
Current Liabilities & Provision, etc (142560) (162533)

Sub-Total 77235 111687
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 106772 31200

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease (Increase) in Fixed Assets (272755) (260712)
Decrease (Increase) in Work in Progress 40737 39413
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (25068) 10294
Interest/Dividend Income 5982 4593
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (251104) (206412)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Borrowing (Net) 81341 245162
Proceeds from Share Capital 0 0
Proceeds from Consumers contribution & capital subsidy
(Reserve & Surplus)

140921 28717

Interest & Financial Charges (104069) (98010)

NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 118193 175869
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
(A+B+C) (26139) 657

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 67475 66818
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 41336 67475

For and on behalf of the Board

( K.K.Ghosh)
Director (Finance)

Date : 28th July, 2015

(P.K.Banerjee)
Company Secretary

Date : 28th July, 2015

(Narayan Swaroop Nigam)
Chairman & Managing Director

Date : 28th July, 2015

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements
In term of our Report of even date
For De & Bose
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN. 302175 E

(Tarit Dasgupta)
Partner, Membership No. 053380
Place : Kolkata
Date : 28th July, 2015

This is the Cash flow Statement referred to our report of even date



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with

the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India under the historical cost

convention on accrual basis except in certain cases where cash basis accounting have

been adopted for Rent Receipt, interest income on staff advances, License fees,

Municipal and Vehicle Taxes, Membership & Subscriptions, AMC of office equipments

and Revenue Income on Delayed Payment Surcharges/Reconnection Fees, prepaid

metering and grants.

GAAP comprises of mandatory Accounting Standards as notified under Companies

(Accounting Standard) Rules 2006, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent

notified), provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent applicable) and the

Regulations under the Electricity Act, 2003, to the extent applicable.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made

that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the Financial

Statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting

period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period

in which the results are known / materialised.

3. Capital Expenditure and Fixed Assets

3.1 Fixed assets shall be broadly classified under the following categories as applicable

to the company.

GENERATION ASSETS

DISTRIBUTION ASSETS

METERING ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

Similarly, capital works in progress accounts shall also be classified under the above

four broad heads.

3.2 Assets are stated at original (historical) cost of acquisition including freight,

Insurance, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses incurred to bring the assets

to use.

3.3 Fixed Asset is accounted for through capital works in progress account and transferred

to the appropriate fixed asset account when the assets are put to use on

commissioning.



3.4 In case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with contractor is

yet to be effected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the

year of final settlement.

3.5 Spare units/service units as and when procured are capitalized and depreciation is

charged.

3.6 Insurance spares which can be used only in connection with an item of fixed assets

and whose use is expected to be irregular are capitalized and depreciated over the

residual useful life of the related plant & machinery.

3.7 Any cost for addition or improvement to fixed assets that results in increasing the

utilities or capacity or life of the assets shall be capitalized and included in the cost

of assets.

3.8 Expenditure on replacement of any part (one time expenses) costing more than

10% of cost of such assets subject to a minimum of 500000/- shall be treated as

capital expenditure and thus capitalized except repair cost of transformers.

3.9 The trial run expenses for Generation Assets during capitalisable period shall be

capitalised after netting off revenue earned from sale of power (infirm power).

3.10 Capital expenses of assets not owned by company shall be reflected as distinct item

in capital works in progress till the period of completion and thereafter under fixed

assets.

3.11 Any fixed assets acquired/received free of cost shall be recorded at nominal value

at 1/-.

3.12 In respect of works executed through on contract basis (turnkey project), completion

method of accounting is adopted.

3.13 The assets costing 5000/- or less individually are depreciated at 100% in the

year they are put to use.

3.14 For impairment of assets, if carrying amount of fixed assets exceeds the recoverable

amount on the reporting date, the carrying amount is to be reduced to the recoverable

amount by charging under Profit & Loss Account.

3.15 Physical Verification of Fixed Assets shall be done departmentally on yearly basis

with conductance of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets by an External Agency

once in every three years.

4. Capital Grants and Consumers' Contribution for Assets

4.1 Consumers contribution, grants and subsidies received towards cost of capital assets

are treated as capital receipts.

4.2 Such capital receipt for specific depreciable assets are shown under “Reserve and



Surplus”. On commissioning of such assets the related balance under “Reserve and

Surplus” is amortised for the amount of depreciation charged in respect of Fixed

Assets constructed from such fund.

5. Borrowing Costs

(a) The borrowing cost (including Bond Issue expenses, interest, Front End Fee, etc)

directly related to a particular project under construction is capitalized. On

commissioning of the assets the cost is charged to revenue account. Other borrowing

cost is capitalized as per policy approved by the Board of Directors.

(b) Swapping charges for restructuring of borrowing cost is amortized.

6. Treatment of Expenditure During Construction

Indirect Expenses capitalized are allocated to various Capital Works in Progress Account in

the ratio of balances under such account.

7. Accounting of Construction Contracts

In respect of works executed through on contract basis, completion method of accounting

is adopted.

8. Accounting of Intangible Assets

Cost of computer software recognized as intangible Asset is amortized on straight line

method over a period of five years.

9. Treatment of Claims

Claims by Contractors / Suppliers on the Company for liquidated damage, escalation,

bonus and revision in rates which are not specifically covered under respective contracts

are taken into account on acceptance.

10. Depreciation

10.1 Depreciation is provided on straight line method based on useful life of assets

and norms specified in the Regulations notified by the West Bengal Electricity

Regularity Commission, a statutory authority constituted under the Electricity

Act, 2003. However, such useful life of assets is different from the useful life of

assets specified in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Ministry of Power has

issued Tariff Policy which provides that the calculated rates of depreciation notified

by the CERC or State Regularity Commissions would be applicable for the purpose

of tariffs as well as accounting. No depreciation is charged for the freehold land

as well as the land acquired on perpetual lease and which does not have a

limited useful life.



10.2 Depreciation is not being provided once the Assets come down to 10% of the original

Value.

11. Foreign Currency Transaction

11.1 Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recognized at the exchange

rate prevailing on the date of transaction or that approximates the actual rate at

the date of transaction.

11.2 Exchange difference arising on the settlement of transaction due to difference of

rates at which they were initially recognized during the period, or reported in previous

financial statements, are to be recognized as income or as expenses in the period in

which they arise.

11.3 Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at

year end rates.

12. Valuation of Investment

12.1 Short Term Investments are valued at lower of cost and fair value.

12.2 Long term investments are carried on costs. Provision for diminution in the value of

long term investment is made only if such a decline is other than temporary in the

opinion of the management.

13. Revenue/Expenditure Recognition

13.1 The Revenue from Sale of Power as well as Purchase of Power expenses are accounted

for on accrual basis. At the year end, the provisions are made if no bills are received

or raised till date of closing of the respective financial year.

13.2 Revenue income and expenditures are recognized as and when accrued by written

communication from any Regulatory or Statutory authority, unless the same is

under litigation or process of litigation. Further Income Receivable through Regulatory

Mechanism in respect of additional cost incurred during the period over and above

cost allowed in prevailing tariff order is recognized based on the applicable available

orders and regulations of Regulatory Authorities.

13.3 Income Realizable Through Regulatory Mechanism is to be recognized when it is

probable that the future economic benefits associated with it will flow to the company

as a result of the actual or expected actions of the Regulator under the applicable

regulatory framework and the amount can be measured reliably.

13.4 Bilateral contracts between two utilities for exchange of power by purchase and

sale (or vise versa) of quantities of energy as per contract (SWAP) are accounted



for by average pool cost of power purchase per unit (kwh) excluding transmission

charges for the year. Energy balances against SWAP contracts not settled during

the same financial year are accounted for on the basis of approved accounting

policy of the Company.

13.5 The tariff rate of sale/purchase of power under jurisdiction of CERC/WBERC is

recognised as ordered by the Regulators.

13.6 Sale of electricity does not include Electricity Duty as the same is not the income of

the company. Electricity Duty payable to Govt. of West Bengal is accounted for on

the amount of Electricity Duty collected during the year.

13.7 Bad and doubtful debts are provided in the accounts based on the policy framed by

the management. Debts, which are bad and not realisable, are written off at the

end of each year. In case of billing against theft of power, penalty portion is separated

from energy charges and on which electricity duty is not charged.

13.8 Policy had been framed for any waiver, rectification, adjustments of Annual Minimum

Guaranteed Revenue (AMGR) & Late Payment Surcharge (LPSC) with specific

delegated financial powers for such approval. As per such approval, necessary

accounting shall be made in Debtors’ Account.

14. Material Accounting

14.1 All costs incurred to bring the materials and to its present form (i.e. location and

condition) are included in the material cost.

14.2 Consumption accounting is done immediately on issue of materials from stores

other than advance to contractors, in which case it is based on the details of

consumption filed by the Contractors.

14.3 All Store items are issued at running weighted average issue rates prevailed in the

accounting units.

14.4 Stock for construction Projects is treated as Capital Stores and for O&M purchase as

operational stores.

14.5 Provisions for liability is created in respect of all accepted purchase materials,

irrespective of suppliers bills received or not.

14.6 At the end of the year the closing stock is valued at cost or net realizable value

whichever is lower.

14.7 Write off/write in of stock arising out of physical verification and/or otherwise is

accounted for only on approval of the appropriate authority.



14.8 Unutilised materials issued at site, the ownership of which lies with the Company

are added as the part of the inventory at the year end.

14.9 Provision for slow moving, non-moving, obsolete and scrap materials are considered

on the basis of policy framed by the management.

15. Employee Benefits

15.1 Employee Benefits include benefits provided to employee or their spouses, Children

and other dependents and may be settled by payments made either directly to the

employees, spouses, children or other dependents or to their legal heirs or nominees

or to others such as Trusts, Insurance Company.

15.2 An employee may provide service at a full time, part time, casual or temporary

basis. Employee includes full time Directors and other Management Personnel.

15.3 All the major personnel costs e.g. Salaries, wages, Bonus, Company’s Contribution

to PF and FPS etc. shall be accounted for on accrual basis without any actuarial

valuation.

15.4 Terminal Benefits like Gratuity, Pension, Leave Encashment etc. shall be accounted

for on accrual basis using actuarial valuation.

15.5 Personal costs like Overtime, Medical Reimbursement will be accounted for on accrual

basis.

15.6 Employee cost shall be capitalized on the basis of policy framed by the

management.

16. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Assets

16.1 The provisions are recognised when the company has a present legal and constructive

observation as a result of the past events for which it is probable that an outflow of

economic benefits will be required to settle obligation and a reliable estimate can

be made for the amount of the obligation.

16.2 Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is

remote.

16.3 Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial

statements.

17. Segmental Reporting

Since the Company has only one integrated business, i.e. Generation & Distribution of

power, it has no reportable segment under AS – 17.



18. Taxes on Income

The provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible

under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from “Timing

differences” between the taxable and accounting income is accounted for using tax rate

and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The

deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a

reasonable/virtual certainty that the assets will be realized in future.



WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(WBSEDCL)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2015

1 a) WBSEDCL was incorporated under Companies Act, 1956 on 16.02.2007. The company

received on 21.03.2007 the Certificate for Commencement of       Business issued

by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. The Company is a Government Company

within the meaning of Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and entire paid up

Share Capital is held by the Government of West Bengal and its nominees. The

Company is engaged in the Business of Distribution of Electricity and insignificant

generation of Hydro-Electricity and hence segment reporting is not required.

b) The detailed break up order of balance as revested by Govt. of West Bengal vide

No. 12-PO/O/III/3R-29/2006 dated 25.01.2007 read with 313-PO/O/III/3R-29/2006

dated 19.09.2008 under final transfer scheme has not been issued till date. The

detailed accounting was made on the basis of recommendation of

PricewaterhouseCoopers (PWC), the consultant of Govt. of West Bengal on Power

Sector Reform of West Bengal.

c) The Company finalised the financial statements of 2014-15 for the 8th year of its

business.

d) All figures was rounded off to the nearest lakhs of rupees in the Balance Sheet,

Statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement and Notes.

e) Previous year figures was regrouped and re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014
( in lakhs)

A. Authorised
4050000000 Equity Share of  10 each 405000 405000

B. Issued Subscribed and Paid up :
Equity Share Capital from State Government :
2256739863 Equity Share (2256739863 Nos Previous
year) of 10 each fully paid up
Issued for consideration other than cash 225674 225674

Total 225674 225674

NOTE No. - 1 : Share Capital

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

reporting period

Particulars
Number of

shares
Amount

(  in lakhs)

As on 31st March 2014

Opening and Closing Balances 2256739863 225674 2256739863 225674

Number of
shares

Amount
(  in lakhs)

As on 31st March 2015



Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of Shareholder
Number of

shares
% of

holding

As on 31st March 2014

Governor of West Bengal 2256739863 100 2256739863 100

Number of
shares

% of
holding

As on 31st March 2015

1.1 At the time of formation of the Company 50000 nos. of Equity share of 10/- each

was allotted to various persons being the signatories of the Memorandum of

Association of the company. However, the beneficial interest for all the shares are

lying with the Government of West Bengal, more specifically with the Governor of

West Bengal. The names of the first shareholders are available in the Memorandum

and Article of Association issued by the Company.

1.2 The Equity share of the company rank pari passu in all respects including voting

rights & entitlement of Dividend. In the event of liquidation of the company the

holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the

company, after distribution of all preferential amount. The distribution will be in

proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders.



Particulars
As on 31st
March 2015

As on 31st
March 2014

( in lakhs)

A. Fund for Unforseen Exigencies
Opening Balance 14456 16487
(+) Current Year Transfer 1044 1434
(-) Written Back in Current Year 0 3465
Closing Balance 15500 14456

B. Debenture Redemption Fund
Opening Balance 4843 4370
(+) Current Year Transfer 938 473
(-) Written Back in Current Year 0 0
Closing Balance 5781 4843

C. Subsidies & Grants towards Cost of Capital Assets
Opening Balance 229857 222264
(+) Current Year Transfer 123993 13380
(-) Depreciation Adjustment in Current Year 7924 5787
Closing Balance 345926 229857

D. Consumer’s Contributions towards Capital Assets
Opening Balance 130357 118094
(+) Current Year Transfer 16928 15337
(-) Depreciation Adjustment in Current Year 4494 3074
Closing Balance 142791 130357

E. Surplus
Opening Balance (12618) (16083)
(+) Net Profit / (Net Loss) For the current year 1982 1907
(+) Accumulated Depreciation of Past years of Fixed

(453) 0
     Assets having on residual Value
(+) Transfer from Reserves 0 3465
(-) Proposed Dividends 0 0
(-) Interim Devidends 0 0
(-) Transfer to Reserves 1982 1907
Closing Balance (13071) (12618)

Total (A + B + C + D + E) 496927 366895
Note :
1. In previous year, Reserves were backed by earmarked investments.

NOTE No. - 2 : Reserves & Surplus

2.1 During the year an amount of 16928 lakhs was transferred to reserve due to

Completion of asset constructed out of consumer’s contribution for service

connection.

2.2 During the year an amount of  123993 lakhs was transferred to reserve due to

completion of asset constructed out of fund received from Government and local

bodies for construction of capital assets and grant received from Govt. during the

financial year 2014-15.

2.3 During the financial year 2014-15 an amount of 938 lakhs (including interest on

investment of Debenture Redemption Reserve of 339 lakhs) was transferred to

Debenture Redemption reserve as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013 to the

extent of available profit.



2.4 During the financial year 2014-15 an amount of 1044 lakhs being interest on
investment of Reserve for unforeseen exigencies was transferred to Reserve for
unforeseen exigencies.

2.5 To comply with the Regulation of WBERC, useful life of certain category of Fixed
assets have been changed from the financial year 2014-2015. As a result 453
lakhs has been adjusted with Reserve & surplus for un-amortized Depreciation of
Assets having no residual life.

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014
( in lakhs)

A. Secured
i) Loan from Power Finance Corporation Limited A/c RAPDRP 25146 22950
ii) Loan from Power Finance Corporation Limited 147667 109333
iii) Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 194914 172320
iv) Term Loan from Bank

Mid-Term loan from Canara Bank 4169 7501
v) 9.34% Non Convertible Redeemble Bond 2025 50000 50000

(Secured by hypothecation of Fixed Assets)
(Redeemable at par at the end of 15th year)

vi) 10.85% Non Convertible Redeemble Bond 2026 50000 50000
(Secured by hypothecation of Fixed Assets)
(Redeemable at par at the end of 15th year)

Sub-Total 471896 412104
B. Unsecured

i) Loan from State Govt. 200906 201059
ii) Loan from State Govt. (Taken over from WBREDCL) 2032 2032
iii) Loan from Power Finance Corporation (Against Govt. Guarantee) 967 2305
iv) Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation (Against Govt. Guarantee) 21025 23149
v) Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation (Taken over from WBREDCL) 10323 10323
Bonds :
vi) 8.5% Pension Trust Bonds 2016 (Against Govt. Guarantee) 153000 153000

(Redeemable in 5 Equal Instalments after a 10 year moratorium
period on repayments. Moreover, the Company has a call option
to redeem the Bonds in whole or part any time before maturity)

vii) 8.5% WBSEB Power Bonds Series 1/2018 6453 8800
(Taxable, Unsecured, Non Convertible, Redeemble Bonds)
(The principal Amount will be repaid in 60 quarterly instalments
from 01.04.2003 @  5 lakhs per instrument in respect of 117 Bonds
with face value of  3 crore each &  2.06 lakhs for first instalments
&  1.66 lakhs for remaining 59 instalments in respect of 1(one)
Bond with face value of  1 crore)

Sub-Total 394706 400668
Sub-Total (A + B) 866602 812772

C. Less :- Current maturities of long term borrowings transferred to other
Current liabilities (Refer Note 9) 106937 54593

Total (A + B - C) 759665 758179

NOTE No. - 3 : Long Term Borrowings

3.1 Debt servicing of loans and borrowing were made within time for actual amount

accrued and due except Principal & Interest due on Govt Loan amounting to  23454

lakhs & 32049 lakhs.

Sl. No.



Security

3.4 DETAILS OF LOAN TAKEN FROM POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LTD. AS ON 31.03.2015.

Sl.
No.

Rate
of

Interest
(%)

Tenure
(Incl.

moratorium
period)

Moratorium
Period

Last
Repayment

(Year)

Outstanding
Balance As
on 31.03.15
( in lakhs)

Govt. Guaranted1 12.50 13 Years 3 Years 2016-17 303

Govt. Guaranted2 8.50
12 Years &
9 months

2 Years
9 months 2018-19 283

Govt. Guaranted3 10.50 14 Years 4 Years 2015-16 215

Govt. Guaranted4 12.50
11 Years &
3 months

1 Years
3 months 2015-16 38

Govt. Guaranted5 12.50
11 Years
3 months

1 Years
3 months 2015-16 62

Govt. Guaranted6 12.50
11 Years
3 months

1 Years
3 months 2015-16 66

Hypothecation of all borrowers newly
financial assets present & future
created / to be created. Hypothecation
of existing assets comprising plant &
& machinery and also lines & cable
networks in Arambag Town and M3
33/11 KV substation in Bidhannagar
Town in the state of West Bengal.

7 9.00 12 Years 5 Years 2021-22 12026

The whole of the movable Assets,
present & future pertaining to newly
financed Assets created / to be created
under R-APDRP, Part-B under 22 town
projects as well as existing movable
assets (Overhead lines) created at RE-
projects, Berhampore, Murshidabad in
West Bengal.

8 9.00 20 Years 5 Years 2030-31 4163

The whole of the movable Assets, present
& future pertaining to newly financed
Assets created / to be created under
R-APDRP, Part-B under 22 town projects
as well as existing movable assets
(Overhead lines) created at RE-projects,
Berhampore, Murshidabad in West Bengal.

9.00 20 Years 5 Years 2030-31 4086

3.2 8.5 % Pension Trust Bonds 2016 has been guaranteed under Govt. Guarantee.

3.3 There is a difference of 10097 lakhs of RECL loan between the books of accounts

of WBSEDCL and RECL. This arises mainly due to difference of accounting treatment

of principal and interest in the books of accounts of RECL and WBSEDCL.

9

First charge by Hypothecation in
favour of the corporation on the newly
financed Assets under the project
comprised of transformers,
substations, capacitors etcs, including
movable machinery, machinery
spares, tools and accessories and
other equipments, both present &
future as well as on the existing assets
being plant & machinery and Lines of
400 KV switchgear in South Parganas.

9.00 20 Years 5 Years 2032-33 199710



Security
Sl.
No.

Rate
of

Interest
(%)

Tenure
(Incl.

moratorium
period)

Moratorium
Period

Last
Repayment

(Year)

Outstanding
Balance As
on 31.03.15
( in lakhs)

First charge by Hypothecation in favour
of the corporation on the newly
financed Assets under the project
including movable machinery,
machinery spares, tools and
accessories, at projects site present &
future as well as on the existing assets
being O/H lines on other conductor
including fitting UG cables including
fittings (11KV)-PILC cable in South
Parganas.

11 9.00 12 Years 5 Years 2024-25 988

First charge by Hypothecation in
favour of the corporation to the newly
financed Assets under the project
including movable machinery,
machinery spares, tools and
accessories, at projects site both
present & future as well as on the
existing assets being Sub station
structure of Siliguri Zone.

12 9.00 20 Years 5 Years 2034-35 1886

Overhead Lines under South 24
Parganas, Bidhannagar, Howrah, North
24-Parganas, Pashim Medinipur
Region of WBSEDCL valued Rs.
108273.20 lakhs as per Schedule - I
of Hypothecation Deed.

13 11.50 48 months – 2017-18 97667

Total 173780

Overhead Lines under Purba
Medinipur, Bankura, Purulia Region
and OH Lines and P&M of Berhampore,
Burdwan Zone, RE Project Bankura
and Barasat of WBSEDCL valued Rs.
209662.66 lakhs as per Schedule - I
of Hypothecation Deed.

14 10.95 5 Years 2 Years 2020-21 50000

3.5 Total value of secured, redeemable, non-convertible bonds issued by the company

on private placement basis stood at  100000 lacs. These securities are listed with

Bombay Stock Exchange in Wholesale Debt Market. During the period Debenture

Redemption Reserve has been created to the extent of available profit.

3.6 As per terms & condition of R-APDRP Part A Loan received from Govt of India

through the nodal agency Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) the entire amount

of loan will be converted to grant depending upon the fulfillment of the terms &

condition of the loan.

Regarding RAPDRP Part B loan 50% will be considered as loan and balance will be

converted to grant depending upon the fulfillment of the terms & condition of the

loan agreement. Fund so far received till the end of the financial year 2014-15 has

been accounted for as loan and interest has been provided in the accounts

accordingly.



Security

3.7 DETAILS OF LOAN  TAKEN FROM RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORPORATION LTD.

AS ON 31.03.2015

Sl.
No.

Rate
of

Interest
(%)

Tenure
(Incl.

moratorium
period)

Moratorium
Period

Last
Repayment

(Year)

Outstanding
Balance As
on 31.03.15
( in lakhs)

Exclusive first charge by
Hypothecation of movable properties,
present & future pertaining to newly
financed Assets created / to be created
including movable machinery,
equipment machinery, machinery
spares, tools, implements &
accessories installed and its stock of
materials and equipment covering 8
towns-Krishnanagar, Santipur,
Nabadwip, Jalpaiguri, Burdwan,
Jamuria, Kulti, Raniganj of Nadia,
Jalpaiguri & Burdwan Circles of
Nadia, Jalpaiguri & Burdwan
district in the state of W.B. to
cover the amount of loan, interest,
penal interest & other charges.

8.75 - 14.00 13 Years 3 Years 2018-19 874

Exclusive first charge by
Hypothecation of movable properties,
present & future pertaining to newly
financed Assets created / to be created
including movable machinery,
equipment machinery, machinery
spares, tools, implements &
accessories installed and its stock of
materials and equipment of Haldia,
Burdwan-II, Jalpaiguri-II,
Asansol, Siliguri, GIS Mapping in
supply stations & Augmentation of
DCCs adequate to cover the
amount of loan, interest, penal
interest and other charges.

2

Hypothecation of all future movable
assets and stores items to be created
out of the loan to be utilized for
improvement of its existing system by
installation of HT shunt capacitor
banking 83 nos 33/11 kv sub stations
catering four Zones viz, Kolkata,
Burdwan, Berhampore and Midnapore
in the state of W.B.

26848.00 - 14.00 13 Years 3 Years
2017-18 to
2019-20

13 Years 3 Years 2021-2212.00 - 12.25 1037

Hypothecation of all future movable
assets and stores items to be created
out of the loan amount to be utilized
for renovation & modernisation (R&M)
of 27 MW (3 x 9 MW) of Jhaldhaka
Hydro-Electricity power plant at
Darjeeling District within the  state of
West Bengal.

13 Years &
8 months 44 Months 2023-2412.25 4785

1

3

4



Rate
of

Interest
(%)

Tenure
(Incl.

moratorium
period)

Moratorium
Period

Last
Repayment

(Year)

Outstanding
Balance As
on 31.03.15
( in lakhs)

5

First charge by Hypothecation of
movables properties, present & future
pertaining to newly financed Assets
created / to be created including
movable machinery, equipment,
machinery, machinery spares, tools,
implements and accessories installed
and its stock of materials and
equipment of Jaldhaka Hydro-Electric
power plant by 9MW (1X9MW) unit at
Darjeeling District within the state of
W.B. adequate to cover the amount
of loan, interest, penal interest and
other charges.

12 Years &
5 Months 29 Months 2023-2412.25 1373

First charge by hypothecation of all
the future movable properties to newly
financed Assets created / to be created
like Lightning Arrester, AC 3 Phase 2
Wire Solid State (Static) Meter, ACSR
DOG/WOLF/Squirrel Conductor, ACSR
& AA Conductor, 33KV XLPE Cable, 33/
11 KV, 10 MVA & 6.3 MVA
Transformers, Switchgear with VCB,
11 KV, 3 PH, 200A O/D Type Isolator,
11 KV & 33 KV Pin & Disc Insulator, LT
& HT Areal Bunched Cable, AC Single
Phase 2 Wire Solid State (Static) Meter
to be installed in various districts of
West Bengal

6 13 Years 2 Years10.58 - 12.25 48228
2024-25 to
2025-26

Movables and stocks to be created
i.r.o. the project including out of loan
from RECL in various circles of
WBSEDCL as listed in Schedule IV of
the Bulk Hypothecation Agreement.

7 15 Years 5 Years11.50 - 12.00 358342027-28

8

The whole of the movable Assets,
present & future pertaining to newly
financed Assets created / to be created
under R-APDRP, Part B under 50 towns
alongwith existing movable assets
comprising of Switchgear - 400 KV,
Distribution Transformer (11/04 KV)
100 KVA, OH Lines including fittings
(33 KV) and OH Lines on other
Conductor including fittings of Rs.
12734.34 lakhs on pari-passu basis
with PFC (RECL 75% & PFCL 25%)

18 Years 3 Years 2031-3211.75 9505

All the future movables and stocks to
be created under the respective
Schemes of the project including those
procured out of the loans to be
sanctioned by REC.

9 13 Years 2 Years11.75 433742026-27 to
2027-28



Security
Sl.
No.

Rate
of

Interest
(%)

Tenure
(Incl.

morato-
rium

period)

Morato-
rium

Period

Last
Repay-
ment
(Year)

Out-
standing
Balance
As on

31.03.15
( in

lakhs)

Plant & Machinery at Purulia Pump
Storage Project of the value of

3647033778/-

1

Name

Capital Bond
Series – I

9.34 15 Years – 2025-26 25000

3.8 DETAILS OF OTHER LOANS & BONDS AS ON 31.03.2015

Security
Sl.
No.

Rate
of

Interest
(%)

Tenure
(Incl.

moratorium
period)

Moratorium
Period

Last
Repayment

(Year)

Outstanding
Balance As
on 31.03.15
( in lakhs)

10
Movable Properties like Distribution
Transformer, OH Lines and UG Cables
of Siliguri Zone of Rs. 60058.56 lakhs

3 Years 18 Months 2016-1712.75 - 13.00 47222

11 Govt. Guaranteed 20 Years 0 2022-2310.11 21025

TOTAL 215940

Movable assets (Plant &
Machinery) at Purulia Pumped
Storage Project.

2 Capital Bond
Series – II

9.34 15 Years – 2025-26 25000

Existing Plant & Machinery,
Distribution Transformer, Power
Transformer, Switchgear, Battery &
Other Equipments and Lines,
Cables & Networks of Kolkata &
Midnapore Zone.

3 Capital Bond
Series – III

10.85 15 Years – 2026-27 50000

Govt. Guaranteed5 8.5% WBSEB
Power Bond Series
1/2018

8.50 – – 2017-18 6453

Entire Current Assets on pari-passu
basis among Consortium member
Banks

6 Canara Bank -
Medium Term Loan

11.75 – – 2016-17 4169

Govt. Guaranteed4 8.5% Pension Trust
Bonds 2016

8.50 15 Years 5 2020-21 166005

TOTAL 276627



Particulars
(Charge)/Credit

for the year
As at 31st

March 2015
( in lakhs)

A) Deferred tax liability (net)

i) On account of Depreciation 150226 (14179) 164405

B) Deferred tax Assets

i) On account of expenses disallowed u/s 43B 144769 7952 152721

ii) On account of unabsorbed Depreciation 5457 6227 11684

C Deferred Tax Assets/liabilities

Total (A - Bi - Bii) 0 0 0

NOTE No – 5 – Other Long Term Liabilities

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)

A) TRADE PAYABLES
Liability for Purchase of Power 173502 140910

B) Others
i) Security Deposit/advance from Consumers 242406 205312
ii) Liability for Capital Supplies / Works 160000 148034
iii) Deposit from consumer for Electrification 199778 187978
iv) Retention Money deducted from Contractor/Suppliers 40479 38601

Sub-Total 642663 579925
Total (A + B) 816165 720835

Sl.
No.

5.1 Value of assets of  9849 lakhs (previous year  1607  lakhs) constructed by

CPSU under RGGVY Scheme was considered in the accounts of 2014-15. In absence

of specific consideration the same was balanced by crediting Liabilities for Capital

Works.

5.2 The liability on account of power purchase of  173502 lakhs (Previous year

 140910 lakhs)  payable to WBPDCL in instalments from the financial year 2016-

17 & onwards.

NOTE No – 4 – In accordance with the Accounting Standard-22 “Accounting for Taxes on

Income” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the company has

accounted for deferred tax. The company has significant amount of unabsorbed

depreciation under Income Tax Act, 1961. However as a matter of prudence, deferred

tax assets have been recognized to the extent of deferred tax liability and as such there

is no impact of the same in these accounts. The component of deferred tax liabilities

and assets are as follows :–

Deferred Tax

As at 31st
March 2014Sl.

No.



NOTE No – 6 – Long Term Provisions

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)

A) PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
i) Superannuation (unfunded) 0 0
ii) Gratuity (unfunded) 0 0
iii) Leave Encashment (unfunded) 24360 23789
iv) ESOP / ESOS 0 0
v) Leave Travel Assistance (unfunded) 1292 939

Sub-Total 25652 24728
B) OTHERS 0 0

Total (A + B) 25652 24728

Sl.
No.

6.1 Long Term provision includes provision for Unfunded Terminal Benefit as segregated

in the Actuarial Valuation report.

NOTE No – 7 – Short Term Borrowings

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)

A) SECURED
i) Short-Term loan from Central Bank of India 0 13500
ii) Short-Term loan from Syndicate Bank 20000 0
iii) Short-Term loan from UCO Bank 18000 0
iv) Short-Term loan from Indian Overseas Bank 43200 0
v) Loan from Power Finance Corporation 12692 0
vi) Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation 12500 3333
vii) Cash Credit Account

(a) Punjab National Bank 8208 18769
(b) Dena Bank 10584 9311
(c) Indian Overseas Bank 17102 5688
(d) ICICI Bank 486 1577
(e) Allahabad Bank 62162 65028
(f) UBI Bank 51786 55920
(g) Canara Bank 1162 32916
(h) Punjab & Sindh Bank 24939 39748
(i) Bank of India 41704 39074
(j) Syndicate Bank 17494 4644

Sub-Total 342019 289508
B) UNSECURED
i) Loan from Power Finance Corporation 0 25000

Sub-Total 0 25000
Total (A + B) 342019 314508

Sl.
No.

7.1 Short term loans include those loans which are re-payable within one year.



7.2 DETAILS OF OTHER SHORT TERM LOANS AS ON 31.03.2015

Security
Sl.
No.

Rate
of

Interest
(%)

Tenure
(Incl.

morato-
rium

period)

Morato-
rium

Period

Last
Repay-
ment
(Year)

Out-
standing
Balance
As on

31.03.15
( in

lakhs)

Overhead Lines under RE Project
Burdwan and Siliguri of WBSEDCL
valued Rs. 18228.10 lakhs as per
Schedule - I of Hypothecation Deed.

1

Name

PFCL - STL 12.00 1 Year 6 Months 2015-16 12692

Overhead Lines under RE Project
Bankura of WBSEDCL valued
Rs. 15889.47 lakhs.

2 RECL - STL 12.00 1 Year 6 Months 2015-16 12500

Existing movable assets under
Burdwan Zone of WBSEDCL valued
Rs. 21475.81 lakhs.

3 Syndicate Bank 10.50 1 Year 6 Months 2015-16 20000

Lien of FDRs of Rs. 200 crore4 UCO Bank 9.60-9.90 – – 2015-16 18000

Entire Current Assets on pari-passu
basis among Consortium member
Banks

7 UBI - Cash Credit
United Bank of India 11.00 – – – 51786

8 Allahabad Bank -
Cash Credit

11.00 – – – 46763

9 IOB - Cash Credit
Indian Overseas Bank

11.00 – – – 17102

10 PNB - Cash Credit
Punjab National Bank

11.00 – – – 8208

11 Syndicate Bank 11.00 – – – 17494

12 Bank of India -
Cash Credit

11.00 – – – 41704

13 Dena Bank - Cash
Credit

11.00 – – – 10584

14 Punjab & Sind
Bank  - Cash Credit

11.00 – – – 24939

15 Canara Bank -
Cash Credit

11.15 – – – 1162

342018Total

NOTE No – 8 - Trade Payables

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)

Liability for Purchase of Power 361539 311232
Liability for Transmission of Power-PGCIL 7327 4225
Liability for Transmission of Power-WBSETCL 18539 24961
UI Charges payable 881 1200

Total 388286 341618

Lien of FDRs of Rs. 480 crore5 Indian Overseas
Bank

10.25 – – 2015-16 43200

Lien of FDRs of Rs. 175.06 crore6 Allahabad Bank -
Cash Credit

– – – 15399

16 ICICI Bank - Cash
Credit

11.50 – – – 486



NOTE No – 9 – Other Current Liabilities

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)

A) Current maturities of long Term Debt (Refer Note 3)
SECURED

i) Loan from Power Finance Corporation Limited A/c RAPDRP 0 13557
ii) Loan from Rural Electrification Coporation Limited 39754 8289
iii) Loan from Power Finance Corporation Limited 22667 0
iv) Mid-Term Loan from Canara Bank 3332 3332

UNSECURED
v) Loan from State Govt. 36049 23606
vi) Loan from Power Finance Corporation (against Govt. Guarantee) 664 1338
vii) Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation (against Govt. Guarantee) 2124 2124

Bonds :
viii) 8.5% WBSEB Power Bonds Series 1/2018 2347 2347

Sub-Total 106937 54593
B) Interest accrued on borrowings
i) Interest Accrued & Due - Loan from State Govt. 32049 15249
ii) Interest Accrued & Due - 8.5% Pension Trust Bonds 2016

13005 13005
(Against Govt. Guarantee)

iii) Accrued but not due on borrowings 33381 27735

Sub-Total 78435 55989
C) Other payables
i) Earnest Money Deposit from Contractors 1382 1515
ii) Security Deposits from Contractors 5247 8368
iii) Liability for O & M Supplies / Works 6415 5864
iv) Liability for Capital and O & M Supplies --- Small and Medium

Enterprise
2451 5223

v) P F Money of Trustees Received for Distribution 128 998
vi) Electricity Duty Payable to Government A/c 16702 21978
vii) Electricity Duty Control A/c (ED to be paid to Govt. after

recovery from consumer)
21075 15737

viii) Payable to WBSETCL 2260 1714
ix) Other liabilities 16981 18800

Sub-Total 72641 80197

Total (A + B + C) 258013 190779

Sl.
No.

9.1 Electricity Duty payable to Govt becomes due after 60 days from the end of the

month of collection from consumers.

9.2 The company is not liable to pay electricity duty amounting 21075  lakhs for

which demand was raised but collection will be made in subsequent year and hence

the amount kept under a separate head.

8.1 Total trade payable including non-current trade payable as mentioned in Note-5 of

the Company on account of purchase of power as at the end of the year was 535041

lakhs which includes arrear power purchase liability of WBPDCL of 245976 lakhs

payable to WBPDCL in monthly installments.



NOTE No – 10 – Short Term Provisions

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)

A) PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
i) Staff Related Liabilities & Provisions 263765 250398
B) OTHERS
i) Liability for Expenses 12838 20730
ii) Other Liability & Provisions 6654 7060

Sub-Total 19492 27790
Total (A + B) 283257 278188

Sl.
No.

10.1 Short Term Provisions includes Staff related liability for Terminal Benefit of 255165

lakhs & other staff related liability 8600 lakhs.

10.2 Staff related liability for un-funded Terminal Benefit of 25652 lakhs appears

under Long Term Provisions (Note-6).
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11.1 The amount of depreciation (after adjustment) charged during the year amounts to

62432 lakhs (including prior period amount of 530 lakhs). An amount of

12418 lakhs being the amortized value of Reserve Account (Capital Grant and

Subsidies) was reduced from the total depreciation of the year calculated for the

depreciation amount of Fixed Assets constructed out of such Reserve.

11.2 To comply with the Regulation of WBERC regarding change of useful life of centain

category of Fixed Assets 453 lakhs has been adjusted with Reserve & surplus for

un-amortized Depreciation of Assets having no residual life.

Particulars
As on

01.04.2014
Net

Additions

Net
Deductions /
Adjustment

Capitalized-
(Transfer to
Fixed Assets)

As on
31.03.2015

(3) (4) (5)(2) (6) = (2+3-4-5)(1)

Capital Works-in-Progress

(115) 0 8013032 2116GENERATION

93444 0 9922553765 47984DISTRIBUTION

30053 0 3230028682 26435OTHERS

202104 0 242841179257 138520Grand Total

197516 0 236929218670 179257Previous Year

11.2 SECTOR WISE CAPITAL WORK IN PROGESS
( in lakhs)

11.3 This year an amount of 48 lakhs (previous year 42  lakhs) booked under fixed

assets account of small and low value items was depreciated for full value and

charged to Profit and Loss Account of 2014-15.

11.4 Depreciation is provided on straight line method based on useful life of assets and

norms specified in the Regulations notified by the WBERC. Ministry of Power, Govt.

of India (GOI) and Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), GOI were approached through

Govt. of West Bengal for concurrence. The approval of MCA was issued on 31.05.2011.

11.5 Distribution, Metering and other Generation assets capitalized during the year was

242841 lakhs (previous year 236929 lakhs). Fixed Asset of 9849 lakhs

(previous year 1607 lakhs) constructed by the Central Public Sector Undertakings

(CPSU) under Rajiv Gandhi Gramin Vidyutikaran Yoyona (RGGVY) scheme was

incorporated in the accounts. Pending order from Govt. of West Bengal regarding

consideration of taking over the value of assets constructed by CPSUs the same

was balanced by crediting capital liability account.

78722 0 11051593778 61985RE



11.6 During the financial year 2014-15 total value of assets of 3103 lakhs (previous

year 1953 lakhs) as constructed and put into operations by New Town Electric

Supply Company Limited (NTESC) was received from NTESC and considered by

capitalization.

11.7 Total pending order from Govt. of West Bengal regarding consideration of taking

over value of assets stands to 141949 lakhs (Previous year 132100 lakhs)

which is lying in Capital liability account.

11.8 In absence of proper documents, lands are treated as freehold land. Considering

the spread of the company, activities have been initiated for searching of documents

and classification of land will be done based on the appropriate documents.

11.9 All capital costs including purchase of fixed assets are initially booked under CWIP

Account. The amount of CWIP balances as on 31.03.2015 138520 lakhs (previous

year 179257 lakhs) includes the interest and employee cost capitalized during

2014-15.

11.10 Rajiv Gandhi Gramin Vidyutikaran Yoyona (RGGVY)-  The scheme launched by Govt.

of India for 100% electrification in rural area was also mostly implemented in West

Bengal for which the brief particulars under 10th plan scheme, 11th plan scheme and

12th plan scheme are stated below.

Particulars
Amount in

 lakhs
(11th Plan)

Amount in
 lakhs

(12th Plan)

1 Fund received during Plan Period 4717 99798 13181
2 Interest accrued on idle fund 0 0 62
3 Total Fund (1+2) 4717 99798 13243
4 Capital Expenditure including advance 5525 99952 1179

Sl.
No.

11.11 Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF)- New scheme launched by Govt. of India for

electrification in West Bengal for which the brief particulars are stated below.

Particulars Amount in
 lakhs

1 Fund received during Plan Period 45000
2 Interest accrued on idle fund 8
3 Total Fund (1+2) 45008
4 Capital Expenditure including advance 63877

Sl.
No.

Amount in
 lakhs

(10th Plan)



NOTE No – 12 – Non Current Investment

12.1 The Govt. of West Bengal revested “Other Investments” amounting to 121 lakhs

as appearing in note-12 as on 31.03.2015 through Final Transfer scheme as

investment in Govt. Securities. However, since no confirmation from Govt. of West

Bengal was received on such balance and no paper in support of investment was

available, entire amount was provided under Profit & Loss Account of WBSEDCL

during the year 2008-2009.

12.2 The investments are carried at cost less provision for diminution for value of

Investment.

12.3 Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 1069 lakhs (previous year 1069

lakhs).

Particulars
As on

01.04.2014 Additions
Sale of

investment/
Redemtion of
Debentures

Adjustment
As on

31.03.2015

(Amount in  lakhs)
A) Trade Investment (in joint Venture

Companies)

i) New Town Electric Supply Co. Ltd.
(Unquoted)
(49323 Equity Shares of 1000 Each
 fully paid up)

494 0 0 0 494

ii) West Bengal Green Energy Development
Corporation Ltd (Unquoted)
(1750002 Equity shares of 10 Each
fully paid up out of which 2 No of  Share
of 10 each fully paid-up received free
of cost)

175 0 0 0 175

Sub-Total 669 0 0 0 669

B) Other Investment

i) Investment in Shares of Power
Exchange India Ltd (4000000 Equity
Shares of 10 Each fully paid up) 400 0 0 0 400

ii) Other Investment 121 0 0 0 121

Less : Provision for diminution of (121) 0 0 0 (121)

          investment

Sub-Total 400 0 0 0 400
Total (A + B) 1069 0 0 0 1069

Previous Year 1069 0 0 0 1069



NOTE No – 13 – Long Term Loans and Advances

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)
A) Capital Advances

Secured, considered good 19337 28647
Unsecured, considered good 0 0
Doubtful 0 0
Less : Provision for doubtful advances 0 0

Sub Total 19337 28647
B) Security Deposits

Secured, considered good 0 0
Unsecured, considered good 0 0
Doubtful 0 0
Less : Provision for doubtful deposits 0 0

Sub Total 0 0
C) Loans and advances to related parties

Secured, considered good 0 0
Unsecured, considered good 0 0
Doubtful 0 0
Less : Provision for doubtful deposits 0 0

Sub Total 0 0
D) Others

Commitment Advance 175 175
Advance Income Tax & TDS (Net of Provision for taxation) 4052 5251

Total (A + B + C + D) 23564 34073

Sl.
No.

13.1 Long term loans and advances include capital advances of 19337 lakhs (previous

year 28647 lakhs) as on 31.03.2015 considered good and fully realizable from

the Contractors/Suppliers. As a result, no provision on doubtful advances has been

considered in the accounts. This has been done as per the policy approved by the

Board of Directors.

13.2  Long term loans and advances include a sum of 120 lakhs paid to Ghogarpalli

Integrated Power Company Ltd and 55 lakhs to Tatiya Andhta Power Projects as

commitment advance against allocation of power to WBSEDCL.

NOTE No – 14 – Other non-current assets

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)
A) Long Term Trade Receivables

Accrued Arrear for sale of Power (Arrear for 2011-2012, 2012-2013 &
2013-14 as per Tariff order)

32239 66037

B) Others
Regulatory Assets 583872 326445

Total (A + B) 616111 392482

Sl.
No.



14.1  As per terms and conditions of the Tariff orders for the financial year 2011-12,

2012-13 issued by WBERC on 01.12.2012, arrear recoverable from consumers from

the financial year 2016-17 and onwards comes to 32239 lakhs.

14.2 The amount of 583872 lakhs is realizable from regulatory mechanism from the

financial year 2016-17 & onwards.

NOTE No – 15 – Current Investment

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)
0 0

Total 0 0

Sl.
No.

NOTE No – 16 – Inventories

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)
Stores & Spares
Stock of Materials 53288 65682
Materials in Transit 660 95
Materials Stock Excess / Shortage Pending Investigation 361 365

Total 54309 66142

16.1 In all stores, the physical verification of Stock was conducted during the period.

16.2 Verification of the inventory holding stores was conducted in presence of

independent verifier, engaged from Chartered Accountant & Cost Accountant

Firms.

16.3 Valuation of closing stock of Stores was at cost being lower than the Net Realizable

Value.
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NOTE No – 18 – Cash and Bank Balance

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)
A) Cash & Cash Equivalents
i) Balances with Banks

With Current Account 26382 29682
Bank Deposits with original maturity upto 3 months 9935 32000

ii) Remittance-in-Transit 13 9
iii) Cheque, Draft in hand 4823 5419
iv) Cash in hand 108 224
v) Cash imprest with Staff 75 141

Sub Total 41336 67475
B) Other Bank Balance
i) Fixed Deposits with Banks 108033 55663
ii) Fixed Deposit with Bank for Investment against

Reserve for Unforeseen Exigencies
0 13456

iii) Fixed Deposit with Bank for Investment against
Debenture Redemption Reserve

0 4536

Sub Total 108033 73655
Total (A + B) 149369 141130

Sl.
No.

18.1 Total credit in Bank held under default Escrow mechanism is 328404 lakhs
(previous year 87609 lakhs).

18.2 Fixed deposits are mainly related to unutilized fund of Rajiv Gandhi Gramin
Vidyutikaran  Yajona (RGGVY), Backward Region Grant Fund (BRGF), Restructured
Accelerated Power Development Reforms Program (R-APDRP), Sech Bandhu etc.
received for utilization for project work.

18.3 Out of total Fixed Deposit with Bank of 117968 lakhs (previous year 87663
lakhs), following Short term loan (including cash credit) & Letter of credit facility
availed under lien:-

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)
1 Fixed Deposit with Bank under lien for short Term loan & Cash Credit 85506 32506
2 Fixed Deposit with Bank under lien for default Letter of Credit 9361 9232

Total 94867 41738

Sl.
No.

18.4 Fixed Deposit with Bank having maturity more than 12 months 107 lakhs (previous
year Nil).

18.5 Considering the provision of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 4 [Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014], entire amount of Fixed Deposits
with banks for investment against “Debenture Redemption Reserve” has been
withdrawn.

18.6 Entire amount of Fixed Deposits with banks for investment against “Reserve for
Unforeseen Exigencies” has been withdrawn and utilized for the purpose of providing
service to the consumers.



19.1 The short term loans and Advances balance of 9801 lakhs as on 31.03.2015
(previous year 6622 lakhs) considered good and fully realizable from the
Contractors/Suppliers etc. As a result, no provision on doubtful advances has been
considered in the accounts. This has been done as per the policy approved by the
Board of Directors.

NOTE No – 20 – Other Current Assets

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)
A) Receivable towards claims & services Rendered

--- Considered good
Sundry Receivables 11090 17232
Incentives, UI Charges & Revenue Subsidy/Grant Receivables 14605 290
Amount receivables from Employees / Ex-employees 138 0
Claims & Commission Receivables 0 0

B) Income Accrued on Fixed Deposit but not due 4382 2632
C) Others

Deposits with Various Statutory Authority 818 818
Regulatory Assets 505412 563087
Receivable from WBSETCL 9 2
Receivable on account of Swaping of Power 10288 32896

Total (A + B + C) 546742 616957

20.1 Other current assets include prepaid expenses of 2385 lakhs (previous year
2185 lakhs), unscheduled interchange (UI) receivable 314 lakhs (previous

year 290 lakhs).

20.2 Total amount of regulatory assets as at the end of the financial year 2014-15
comes to 1089284 lakhs (previous year 889532 lakhs) as mentioned in
Note no-14 & 20. During the year an amount of 133849 lakhs (previous year

107169 lakhs) has been crystallized by WBERC in FPPCA & APR order of 2012-
13 & Tariff order of 2014-15. Further amounting to 34499 lakhs (previous year

44666 lakhs) accrued as per petition filled before WBERC for FPPCA & APR of
2013-14 as per regulation. During the financial year 2014-2015 New addition of
regulatory receivable of 299102 lakhs (previous year 338770 lakhs) has
been made.

NOTE No – 19 – Short-term loans and advances

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2015
As at 31st

March 2014

( in lakhs)
A) Advances to related parties - -
B) Other Advances

Unsecured, Considered good
Short-term loans and advances 9801 6622
Miscellaneous Loans and Advances 1242 629
Loans and Advances to Staff-Interest free 1831 1059
Loans and Advances to Staff-Interest bearing 258 6

Total (A + B) 13132 8316



A) Earning from sale of electricity
Sale to Trader 92085 57929
Sale to Bulk Supply Licensee 129552 91196
Sale to Govt. of Sikkim 655 695

Sub-Total (i) 222292 149820
Other Consumers :
L&MV Consumers (ED EXCLUDED)
Domestic 469959 386807
Commercial 160517 133358
Irrigation 57831 35005
Short term Supply 1528 1819
Public Utility/Specified Institutions/Public Bodies 1404 1675
Cottage Industry, Artisan, Weavers not run by electricity as motive power 157 156
Poultry, Horticulture, Food processing, etc. 147 145
Public Water works 10301 8217
Industries 70267 60923
Street Lighting 11853 10031
Private Educational Institution and Hospitals 41 93
Bulk Supply at Single Point 3 8
Commercial (B-ID) 10849 8262
Industrial (B-ID) 29299 24760
Other Consumer (C-ID) 1919 756
Govt. School 157 13
L & MV Consumers not covered above 20 0

Sub-Total (ii) 826252 672028
HV and EHV Consumers (ED EXCLUDED)
Public Utility 12273 9706
Industries 453457 440848
Community Irrigation 3 3
Commercial Plantation 830 631
Short Term Supply 16 18
Commercial 75721 66130
Domestic 1706 2908
Public Water Works and Sewerage 15205 12145
Sport Complex 308 383
Cold Storage 26851 23885
Emergency Supply 173 494
Construction Power 2924 2009
Bulk Supply at Single Point 412 347
Traction Load for transport system 85864 78248

Sub-Total (iii) 675743 637755
Recovery for Theft of Power/Malpractices 28 31

Sub-Total (iv) 28 31
Swap Out of Power
Swap of Power during 2014-15 which will be return back in future year 18403 0
Swap of Power during 2013-14 which will be return back in future year 0 42810
Swap of Power during 2013-14 out of Swap of Power during 2012-13 0 766
Swap of Power during 2013-14 out of Swap of Power during 2013-14 0 2584

Sub-Total (v) 18403 46160
Other Consumers Total      (vi) = (ii+iii+iv+v) 1520426 1355974
Gross Revenue from Sale of Power (i+vi) 1742718 1505794
Less: PF Rebate less penalty 19856 18843
Less: LF Rebate less penalty 11352 12705
Less: Other Specified Rebate 4143 5
Add: Minimum Charge 5123 5297
Add: Exces drawal charges 14 9
Less: Rebate on timely payment 21748 20473
Less: Charges for Export of Power 52 3727

Sub-Total 1690704 1455347

Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014

( in lakhs)

NOTE No – 21 – Revenue From Operation



(B) Other Operating Revenue

Particulars
( in lakhs)

Delayed Payment Charges from Customers 22880 13350
Unscheduled interchange (UI) Receivable 0 462
Deviation settlement Mechanism (DSM) Receivable 218 0
Meter Rent 20352 19117
Rebate for timely payment of Power Purchase/Transmission Charges Bill 5132 7721
Reconnection/Disconnection fees 3277 3426
Income from Wheeling Charges 59 103
Other misc. charges from service to consumers premises 40 96

Sub-total 51958 44275

(C) Amount Realisable Through Regulatory Mechanism

Particulars
( in lakhs)

Amount Realizable through Tariff & APR 179542 310012
Amount Realizable through Tariff & APR (Arrear Power purchase cost) 119560 28758
Less : Crystallision of Regulatory Assets 99350 62503

Sub-total 199752 276267

Total (A + B + C) 1942414 1775889

21.1 The Revenue income from Sale of Power is accounted for on consumption month

basis for the period from April '14 to March '15. The amount related to consumption

not billed within 31st March '15 was taken into Revenue from Sale of Power Account

as provision for Unbilled Revenue.

21.2 The rate of Tariff applied to raise the demands was the rate as fixed by West Bengal

Electricity Regularity Commission (WBERC) along with Monthly Variable Cost

Adjustment (MVCA) where ever applicable as per rules of WBERC.

21.3 During the financial year balance of SWAP out of Power to different utilities outside

the State was considered as income on the basis of average purchase cost of Power

excluding Transmission Charges.

21.4 The amount of Electricity Duty claimed for recovery on behalf of Govt. of West

Bengal during the year 2014-15 was excluded from Revenue from Sale of Power.

21.5 This year no revenue subsidy/grant was received by the company. However as per

Tariff order of WBERC subsidy was allowed to the consumer by the Govt. of West

Bengal through energy bills of WBSEDCL which had been compensated by the

State Govt.

21.6  Rebate for timely payment of Power purchase/Transmission charges includes 4251

lakhs (prvious year 5298 lakhs) on Purchase of Power, 881 lakhs (previous

year 834 lakhs) for Central Transmission charges & Nil (previous year 1589

lakhs) for State Transmission charges.

2014-2015 2013-2014

2014-2015 2013-2014



21.7 Other misc charges include Transformer & other apparatus hiring Charges on which

Service Tax was collected.

21.8 Income receivable on account of Unscheduled Interchange (UI) has been considered

in the accounts based on weekly settlement period of State Load Despatch Center

(SLDC).

21.9 A sum of 299102 lakhs (previous year 338770 lakhs)  has been considered

as per Regulation in the accounts of 2014-15 as Income Receivable through

Regulatory Mechanism on account of Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment

(FPPCA) and Annual Performance Review (APR) for the year 2014-15 for which

necessary petition will be submitted to the WBERC in due course. This includes

net of 119560 lakhs (previous year 28758 lakhs) on account of arrear

power purchase cost & transmission charges incurred as per order of the respective

regulatory authorities.

21.10 As per Petition for FPPCA and APR  for the financial year 2013-14 filed before

WBERC, 34499 lakhs (previous year 44666 lakhs) has been accrued further

as per  Regulation of WBERC. The entire amount of 34499 lakhs (previous year

44666 lakhs) has been considered in the accounts of 2014-15 as Income realizable

through Regulatory Mechanism.

Further a sum of 133849 lakhs (previous year 107169 lakhs) of Regulatory

assets created in the year prior to 2014-15 has been crystallized by the WBERC in

the FPPCA order & APR for the financial year 2012-13 and Tariff Order of 2014-15.

As the said amount has already been considered as Income Realizable from

Regulatory Mechanism in the accounts prior to the accounts of 2014-15, it has

been deducted from income receivable through Regulatory Mechanism and

considered in the accounts of 2014-15.

Accordingly a net amount of 99350 lakhs (previous year 62503 lakhs) has

been deducted from amount realizable for the financial year 2014-15 & considered

in the accounts.

Receivable through Regulatory Mechanism for the year 2014-15 of 299102 lakhs

(previous year 338770 lakhs) & additional claim considered as receivable through

Regulatory Mechanism of 34499 lakhs (previous year 44666 lakhs) for FPPCA

& APR of 2013-14 have been considered in the accounts of 2014-15 though the

relevant orders have not been received from the Regulatory Authority. It is presumed

that favorable orders for the full amount will be available. In the event of any

variation in the orders of WBERC, adjustment of net profit & regulatory assets may

be necessitated to the extent of such variation.



NOTE No – 22 – Other Income

Particulars
( in lakhs)

A) Interest Income
Interest on Staff Loan & Advances 105 155
Interest on Loans & Advances to Licensees 9 6
Interest from Bank on Fixed Deposits & other Deposits 7658 5605

B) Dividend Income 74 49
C) Other non-operating Income

Income from Sale of Scrap 2056 1090
Consulting Income 44 36
ED Commission 807 755
Interest from Income Tax Authority 203 0
Fine/Penalty imposed on a/c of theft of Power 108 70
Tender Paper 112 173
Rental from Staff Quarters 234 231
Rental from Contractors 18 16
Rental from Others 33 31
Penalty deducted from Contractor/Supplier 1594 1289
Other misc. income 1171 398
Incentive for timely payment of Loan 322 114
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 1372 2085

Total (A+B+C) 15920 12103

22.1 During the year 2014-15, an amount of 74 lakhs (previous year 49 lakhs)

received from New Town Electric Supply Co. Ltd (NTESC) as dividend against

investment in equity shares of 494 lakhs.

A) Purchase of Power From Different Sources
i) Central Sectors

Damodar Valley Corporation 70303 78471
DVC (Arrear dues) (25) 99
Govt. of Sikkim 5 6
National Thermal Power Corporation Limited 161975 159608
NTPC Limited (Arrear dues) (1521) 13127
National Hydro Power Corporation Limited 52556 31878
NHPC Limited (Arrear dues) 1283 2281
Power Trading Corporation Limited 35440 40119
Power Trading Corporation Limited (Arrear dues) 4 0

Sub-Total 320020 325589

Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
( in lakhs)

NOTE No – 23 – Purchase of Power & Transmission Charges

2014-2015 2013-2014



ii) State Sectors
Durgapur Projects Limited 7507 3214
Durgapur Projects Limited (Arrear dues) (103) 0
West Bengal Power Development Corporation 684859 650797
WBPDCL (Arrear dues) 116953 10729

Sub-Total 809216 664740
iii) Short Term

NVVN LTD 20847 19236
Power Trading Corporation Limited 46198 61524
Power Exchange 43243 9109
Tata Power Trading Company Ltd 86106 123112
Tata Power Trading Company Ltd (Arrear dues) 22 0
Adani Exports 389 2399
GMR Energy Trading Ltd 2080 261

Sub-Total 198885 215641
iv) Private Sectors

Dishergarh Power Supply Company Limited 2967 9720
C.E.S.C 2838 2247
ELECTO STEEL 1398 887
NEORA HYDRO LIMITED 316 339
Nippon Power Limited 409 413
Tata Power Company Ltd 2777 2833
Kamarhatty Power Ltd (Arrear dues) 826 0
Shree Renuka Sugars Ltd 303 1470
Amrit Bio Energy & Industries Ltd 0 1
Himadri Chemicals & Industries Ltd 434 630
Rashmi Cement Ltd 24 33
Rashmi Cement Ltd (Arrear dues) 7 0
Ennore Coke Ltd 255 332
Bengal Energy Limited 4000 3245
Bengal Energy Limited (Arrear dues) 1955 0
Concast Bengal Industries Ltd 231 172
National Energy 0 262
Jindal Power 5980 2180
Mittal Processors Pvt Ltd (Arrear dues) 5 0

Sub-Total 24725 27265
v) Non Conventional Source of Energy

WEBRADA 8 7
Sub-Total 8 7

vi) Swap - in Power
Swap- in of Power during 2013-14 fresh 0 2440
Swap -in of Power during 2014-15 out of Swap-out 2014-15 8114 0
Swap -in of Power during 2014-15 out of Swap-out 2013-14 32896 0
Swap -in of Power during 2013-14 out of Swap-out 2012-13 0 28064
Swap- in of Power during 2013-14 out of Swap-out 2013-14 0 10950

Sub-Total 41010 41454
Unscheduled Interchange (UI) payable 0 10528
Deviation settlement Mechanism (DSM) payable 12826 1216

Sum-Total (A) 1406690 1286440
(B) Transmission Charges From Different Sources

Power Grid Corporation India Limited 48280 44436
PGCIL (Arrear dues) 140 2522
West Bengal State Electricity Transmission Company Limited 95538 96183
Power System operation corporation Ltd 545 541

Sum-Total (B) 144503 143682
(C) ERPC Charges 32 15
(D) SLDC Charges 1654 1428
SLDC Charges (Arrear dues) 14 0

TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 1552893 1431565

Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
( in lakhs)

23.1 Power Purchase expenditure accounting was made on consumption month

basis.

23.2 Such cost was 79% (previous year 80%) of total cost. The average purchase of



power cost is 380 paise (previous year 399 paise) per kwh (including transmission

charges) for the current financial year.

23.3 The power purchase cost includes transmission charges of 144503 lakhs (previous

year 143682 lakhs), paid/payable to WBSETCL 95538 lakhs (previous year

96183 lakhs ) and Power Grid Corporation India Ltd 48420 lakhs (previous

year 46958 lakhs) and others 545 lakhs (previous year 541 lakhs)

respectively.

23.4 SWAP-IN in from different utilities outside the State was considered in the

accounts and the same was included in the Power Purchase Cost on the basis

of average cost of Power purchase excluding transmission charges for the current

financial year.

23.5 Break up of power purchase Agency where purchase made from different power

plant/sources under the agencies:-

Particulars
2014-2015 2013-2014

( in lakhs)
National Thermal Power Corporation Limited

Farakka 145447 158301
Kahelgaon 198 0
Talcher 14809 14434

Sub-Total 160454 172735
Damodar Valley Corporation

Radial 11272 22693
Grid 59006 55877

Sub-Total 70278 78570
West Bengal Power Development Corporation

BTPS 39723 43753
STPS 131466 107777
KTPS 238379 188914
BKTPS 251565 210837
SGTPS 140679 110245

Sub-Total 801812 661526
Power Trading Corporation Limited

Chukha 9503 10693
Kurichu 608 1461
Tala 25333 27965

Sub-Total 35444 40119
National Hydro Power Corporation Limited

Teesta-V 16624 19937
Rangit 2745 3165
Teesta Lower Dam Project III 34470 11057

Sub-Total 53839 34159



NOTE No – 24 – Employees Benefit Expenses

Particulars
( in lakhs)

Salaries 29454 30661
Overtime 1278 1209
Dearness Allowance 30839 26983
Other Allowance 8743 9073
Bonus 1344 1386
Other Staff Cost 3374 3543
Staff Welfare Expenses 1787 2067
Employee Terminal Benefits 59203 64445
Service Tax on Staff welfare Expenses 7 3

Sub-Total 136029 139370
Less: Employees Cost Capitalised 22089 22305

Total 113940 117065

2014-2015 2013-2014



Remaining working life : 8 years in case of Pension

15 years in case of Gratuity,

& Leave Encashment

Formula used : Projected unit credit method

The above assumptions are applicable for Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

The summarized position of various defined benefits recognized in the Statement

of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet are as under : (Figures given in [ ] are for previous

year).

Table 1

Table showing changes in present value of obligations as at 31.03.2015

Particulars
Gratuity
(funded)

( in lakhs)

Leave
Encashment
(unfunded)
( in lakhs)

Present value of obligation at beginning of year 603634 56218 31160
[563711] [60529] [27165]

Acquisition Adjustment 0 0 0
[0] [0] [0]

Interest Cost 46311 3939 2120
[46188] [4608] [1993]

Past Service Cost 0 0 0
[0] [0] [0]

Current Service Cost 54309 2287 3026
[59891] [2452] [4089]

Curtailment Cost 0 0 0
[0] [0] [0]

Settlement Cost 0 0 0
[0] [0] [0]

Benefits Paid 49479 13949 9310
[40646] [1263] [7426]

Actuarial gain/(loss) on obligations (14897) (1010) 3342
[(25509)] [1251] [5337]

Present Value of Obligation at the end of Year 639879 47485 30339
[603634] [56218] [31160]

Pension
(funded)

( in lakhs)

Table 2

Table showing changes in fair value of Plan Assets as at 31.03.2015

Particulars
Gratuity
(funded)

( in lakhs)

Leave
Encashment
(unfunded)
( in lakhs)

Fair Value of Plan Asset at Beginning of year 406663 21437
[400842] [22115]

Acquisition Adjustment 0 0
[0] [0]

Pension
(funded)

( in lakhs)



Particulars
Gratuity
(funded)

( in lakhs)

Leave
Encashment
(unfunded)
( in lakhs)

Expected Return on Plan Asset 32533 1715
[34072] [1880]

Contributions 23018 11100
[13368] [10025]

Benefits Paid 49479 13949
[40646] [12623]

Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Asset 5430 953
[(973)] [41]

Fair Value of Plan Asset at End of year 418166 21256 0
[406663] [21437] [0]

Pension
(funded)

( in lakhs)

Table 3

Table showing Funded Status as at 31.03.2015

Particulars
Gratuity
(funded)

( in lakhs)

Leave
Encashment
(unfunded)
( in lakhs)

Present Value of Obligation at end of year 639879 47486
[603634] [56218]

Fair Value of Plan Asset at End Year 418166 21256
[406663] [21437]

Funded Status (221713) (26230)
[(196971)] [(34781)]

Unrecognised actuarial gain/loss at end of the year 0 0
[0] [0]

Net Asset (Liability) recognised in Balance Sheet (221713) (26230)
[(196971)] [(38781)]

Pension
(funded)

( in lakhs)

Table 4

Table showing Expenses Recognised in Statment of Profit/Loss as at 31.03.2015

Particulars
Gratuity
(funded)

( in lakhs)

Leave
Encashment
(unfunded)
( in lakhs)

Current Service Cost 54309 2287 3026
[59891] [2452] [4089]

Past Service Cost 0 0 0
[0] [0] [0]

Interest Cost 46312 3939 2120
[46188] [4608] [1993]

Expected Return on Plan Asset 32533 1715 0
[34072] [1880] [0]

Curtailment Cost 0 0 0
[0] [0] [0]

Settlement Cost 0 0 0
[0] [0] [0]

Pension
(funded)

( in lakhs)



24.5 Liability on account of Leave Travel Assistance (unfunded) as at 31.03.2015 has been

shown by the actuary as 2535 lakhs (previous year 1987 lakhs) excludes payment

made during 2014-15.

24.6 As per final transfer scheme all obligations in respect of pension and other retirement

benefits including provident fund who have retired from service of the company before

the effective date of transfer shall be discharged by Trustees.

24.7 Employee cost was capitalized as per the policy approved by the Board of Directors and

the same has been accepted by WBERC at the time of determination of Tariff.

NOTE No – 25 – Finance Cost

Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
( in lakhs)

A) Interest Expenses
(I) Interest on Capital Loans

Interest on State Government Loan 17376 17161
Interest on other Loans :

Interest on Loan from Commercial Bank 0 30
Interest on Loan from REC Ltd. 22882 17930
Interest on Loan from PFC Ltd. 2282 3411

Interest on Capital Bond 10095 10095
Interest on Public Bond 675 873

Less : Interest Capitalised 1328 872
Sub- total 51982 48628

(II) Interest on Working Capital Loans
Interest on Short Term Loan

Interest on Loan from Commercial Bank 6240 3461
Interest on Loan from PFC Ltd. 15196 4579
Interest on Loan from REC Ltd. 7595 2715

Interest on Bank Over Draft
Interest on Over Draft from Commercial Bank 31369 25723

Sub- total 60400 36478
(III)Interest on Pension Trust Bond 13005 13005
(IV) Interest on Consumer Security Deposits 9687 8417

Sub- Total (A) 135074 106528
B) Other Finance Costs

Government Guarantee Fees 68 102
Bank Charges 1060 1174

Sub- Total (B) 1128 1276
Total (A+B) 136202 107804

Particulars
Gratuity
(funded)

( in lakhs)

Leave
Encashment
(unfunded)
( in lakhs)

Actuarial gain/(loss) Recognised in the year (20328) (1962) 3342
[(24537)] [1211] [5337]

Expenses Recognised in Statement of Profit/Loss 47760 2549 8488
[47470] [6392] [11420]

Pension
(funded)

( in lakhs)



25.1 Interest on loan was capitalized as per the policy approved by the Board of

Directors.

25.2 In absence of any stipulated rate interest on REC loan (due to amalgamation of

WBREDCL) considered in the accounts based on available interest on State Govt.

Loan.

25.3 Total interest capitalized during the year was 1328 lakhs (previous year 872

lakhs) on qualifying Assets.

26.1 Total Depreciation of 61902 lakhs (previous year 47131 lakhs ) and prior

period depreciation of 530 lakhs (previous year 961 lakhs) (as per note

27) arrived after adjustment of amortization of Reserve of 12418 lakhs (previous

year 8860 lakhs) (as per note 2). Depreciation of 453 lakhs (previous

year nil) was adjusted with the Reserve & Surplus for change of life of certain

assets as per Regulation of WBERC.  Thus total Depreciation accounted in the

current financial year of 75303 lakhs (previous year 56952 lakhs). (as per

note 11).

To comply with the Regulation of WBERC, rate of depreciation of certain category

of fixed assets have been changed from the financial year 2014-15. As a result,

453 lakhs (previous year nil) has been adjusted with Reserve & Surplus for

unamortized depreciation of assets having no residual life. Unamortized

depreciation amounting to 3781 lakhs (previous year nil) on fixed assets

having residual life has been charged in the accounts & balance 9688 lakhs

of amortized depreciation would be charged over the remaining useful life of

those assets.

Particulars
( in lakhs)

Depreciation 61854 47089
Small & Low Value items written off 48 42

Total 61902 47131

NOTE No – 26 – Depreciation

2014-2015 2013-2014

NOTE No – 27 – Other Expenses

Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
( in lakhs)

A) Generation of Power :
Lubricant and Consumable Stores 304 11
Diesel Oil 0 0
Station Supplies 0 0

Sub- total (A) 304 11



Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014

( in lakhs)
B) Outsourced Jobs :

Data Warehousing 3 1
Meter Reading 4933 2641
Sub-Station Maintenance 3470 3182
Generating Station Maintenance 769 668
Franchisee 467 871
Bill Distribution 2126 2064
Line Maintenance 10866 8620
Collection Franchisee 1313 522
Security Expenses 3213 2912
Call Center Expenses in line with ZRC & CRC as per SOP regulation 2465 2070
Back office Job 119 212
Communication Systems ( Lease Rental) 1767 1819
Mobile Maintenance Service 9380 6823
Complain Management Mechanism 341 366
Service Tax on Outsourced Activity 3614 2389

Sub- total (B) 44846 35160
C) Repair & Maintenance Expenses :

Plant & Machinery 7964 7187
Buildings 573 942
Civil Works 443 481
Hydraulic Works 599 421
Lines, Cables, Net Work etc. 16152 14582
Vehicles 15 9
Furniture & Fixtures 343 151
Office Equipments 2659 3316
Service Tax on Repair & Maintenance Expenses 235 152

Sub- total (C) 28983 27241
D) Administrative & General Expenses :

Rent, Rates, Taxes 1102 1083
Insurance 555 711
Telephone, Postage,Telegram & Telex Charges 685 804
Legal Charges 402 376
Audit Fees 148 179
Consultancy Charges 155 405
Technical Fees 1799 3863
Training Expenses 401 483
Conveyance & Travel 4456 4099
Fees & Subscriptions 129 40
Books & Periodicals 5 6
Printing & Stationary 1180 1204
Advertisements 727 1338
Water Charges 15 17
Part Time Employee Charges 696 682
Entertainments 0 0
Hospitality - Food and Beverage 117 60
Miscellaneous Expenses 96 90
License Fees 170 919
Incidental expenses related to stores 971 911
Director Sitting Fees 8 9
Power Exchange Charges 264 230
Expenditure on social Responsibility 41 83
Service Tax on Administrative & General Expenses 1673 1435

Sub- total (D) 15795 19027



Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014

( in lakhs)

E) Other Debits :
Bad Debts Written off-Dues from Customers 83 1025
Compensation Injuries on Death/Damages- Staff 8 22
Compensation Injuries on Death/Damages- Outsiders 191 239
Compensation to Consumers- Order of Commission 258 352
Loss on Obsolete Stores etc. in Stores 0 4
Interest & Penalty on Delayed Payment of Tax 0 2
Provision for slow, Non-moving Store items 0 156
Provision for Bad & Doubt-ful Debt 1654 1712
Other Provision 121 105

Sub- total (E) 2315 3617
F) Net Prior period Income/(expenditure) :

Prior Period Incomes
Interest income for prior period 51 110
Other Income relating to prior period 380 0
Excess provision written Back 1949 4636

Total Credits (a) 2380 4746
Prior Period Expenses/Losses
Operating Expenses of previous years 0 188
Employees Costs relating to Previous years 0 7
Depreciation unprovided in Previous Years 530 961

Total Debits (b) 530 1156

Sub- total (F) 1850 3590

Total (A+B+C+D+E+F) 90393 81466

27.1 The expenditure under Outsourcing job was 44846 lakhs during the year 2014-
2015. The details of the expenses are narrated below:-

Particulars
Manpower

related Total

A) Administrative & General Expenses :

Call Center (ZCC/CRC) as per SOP regulation 0 2465 2465

Security Expenses 312 2901 3213

Data Warehousing 0 3 3

B) Repair & Maintenance Expenses :

Line Maintenance 3024 7842 10866

Substation Maintenance 804 2666 3470

Mobile Maintenance Service (MCSU as per SOP Regulation)
0 9380 9380

including Vehicle

C) Operational Services :

Bill Distribution 2126

Collection Franchises 1313

Franchises 467

Meter Reading 4933

Excluding
Manpower

Break up of Outsourcing Expenses

( in lakhs)

Sl.
No.



27.4 Payment to Auditors as:

Particulars
( in lakhs)

Payment to Statutory Auditor :-
1 Statutory Aduit Fee 11.00 11.00
2 Tax Audit Fee 0.00 0.75
3 Cetification Fees 6.00 7.49

Sub-Total 17.00 19.24
Cost Audit Fee 1.00 2.00
Internal Audit Fees 130.00 157.76

Total 148.00 179.00

Sl.
No.

The above fees are excluding Service Taxes.

27.5 Other Debit includes 1775 lakhs (previous year 1971 lakhs) on account of

various provisions.

27.6 Total value of assets/materials lost due to theft, burglary, fraud etc. was 37

lakhs (previous year 10 lakhs) and the entire amount was provided in the

accounts of 2014-15.

27.7 Excess provision written back includes power purchase cost of 15 lakhs

(previous year 2886 lakhs) & others 1934 lakhs (previous year 1750

lakhs).

Particulars
( in lakhs)

Provision of Income Tax 1022 1054

Total 1022 1054

NOTE No – 28 – Tax Expenses

2014-2015 2013-2014

2014-2015 2013-2014

27.2 Repair & maintenance Cost was 28983 lakhs. The activity wise such costs are -

for Generation 2887 lakhs, for Distribution and Metering 23547 lakhs & for

others 2549 lakhs.

27.3 Rent, Rate & Taxes includes 1010 lakhs for Rent & 92 lakhs for Rate and

Taxes.

Particulars
Manpower

related Total

D) Management Services :
Back Office Job 10 109 119

E) Others :
Maintenance of Generating Station 769
Communication Systems (Lease Rental) 1767
Complain Management Mechanism 341
Service Tax 3614

Total (A + B + C + D + E) 44846

Excluding
Manpower

( in lakhs)

Sl.
No.



28.1 The Income Tax Assessment of the company has been completed for the Assessment

year 2012-2013 and there are no legitimate demands outstanding against the

company as on 31.03.2015.

28.2 According to the Govt. of West Bengal Order No. 179/PO/O/3R-29/2006 dated

14.06.2007 all Tax assessments, appeal cases filed and pending before the respective

Tax Authorities, High Court or Supreme Court against WBSEB as on 31.03.2007

have been assigned to WBSEDCL.

28.3 WBSEDCL and WBSETCL being the restructured companies under Electricity Act,

2003 carry forward business loss and unabsorbed depreciation as allowed by the

Income Tax Authority to WBSEB shared between the WBSEDCL and WBSETCL on

the basis of Net Fixed Assets of the Companies.

28.4 The Company being a company providing electricity services is eligible to claim

deduction under Section 80 IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

28.5 The Company is liable to pay MAT as there is book profit in its books of

accounts. MAT Credit is not recognized as it is expected that the company

will not pay income tax during the 'specified period' as laid down in the

Income Tax Act 1961.

28.6 During the financial year 2014-15 the Income Tax department has issued notice

under section 148 of the Income Tax Act 1961 for re-assessment of income for the

assessment year 2008-09 & 2009-10 against which necessary action has already

been taken.

29. Expenditure in Foreign Currency

29.1 During the financial year 2014-15 an amount of 149 lakhs (previous year 566

lakhs) has been considered in the accounts as fluctuation of foreign exchange rate

and adjusted with Fixed assets as per AS-11.

29.2 Earning in Foreign Currency during the financial year is  Nil (previous year –  Nil).

30. Earning per share

Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
( in lakhs)

i) Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss
attributable to Equity Share holders (  in lakhs) 1982 1907

ii) Weighted average number of Equity Shares used as
denominator for Calculating EPS (Number in lakhs) 22567 22567

iii) Face Value of Share in ( ) 10 10
iv) Basic & Diluted Earning per share ( ) 0.09 0.08

Sl.
No.



Nature of Transaction
Key

Management
Perosnal

Remuneration under meaning of Company’s Act, 2013 83
Independent Directors-Fees 8

3. Details of Transaction :

4 Company being a wholly state owned enterprise, no disclosure as regards to related

party relationship with other state controlled enterprises (joint ventures) is required

according to the Accounting Standard 18.

Disclosure of the Company’s Interest in Joint Venture companies as per Accounting

Standard 27:

No Disclosure is required as per Govt. notification dated 14th Oct. 2014 for the financial year

2014-15.

32. Other disclosure

1.1 Total payable amount due to MSMED Industrial Undertakings as could be identified

for over 45 days was Nil ( Previous year Nil).

1.2 According to the management there is no indication of Impairment which requires

re-estimating the recoverable amount of Assets.

( in lakhs)

31. Related Party Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard 18

(AS-18):

1. Joint Ventures (where transactions have taken place during the year)

New Town Electric Supply Co. Ltd

West Bengal Green Energy Development Corporation Ltd

2. Key Management Personnel

Sri Narayan Swaroop Chairman and Managing From 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015.

Nigam Director

Sri Kalyan Kumar Ghosh Director (Finance) & CFO From 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015.

Sri Debidas Datta Director (Generation) From 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015.

Sri Ranjit Kumar Majumder Director (Distribution) From 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015.

Sri Tapan Kumar Rudra Director (HR) From 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015.

Sri P. K. Banerjee Company Secretary From 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015.

Name Designation Period of Tenure



1.3 Contingent Liability & Commitments (  In lakhs).

Particulars

As at 31 March 2015

Sl.
No.

Amount
( in

lakhs)
Remarks

Amount
( in

lakhs)
Remarks

Contingent Liabilities(A)

Claim against the company not
acknowledged as debts

(i) 81 Claims against the
company not acknow-
ledged as debts

81

Guarantees(B)

Guarantees to Banks & Financial
Institutions against Letter of Credit

(i) 63720 Against Default of
payment

64388

Against Default of
payment LoanGuarantees to PFC on behalf of West

Bengal Green Energy development
corporation Ltd

(ii) 456 Loan 456

Commitments(C)

Estimated amount of Contracts
remaining to be executed on capital
account & not provided for

(i) 202456 140489

Other Commitments(D)

(i) 375 Disputed addition of
Income for the AY-
2001-02, 2003-04
and 2004-05.

375 Disputed addition of
Income for the AY-
2001-02, 2003-04
and 2004-05.

Sales Tax /VAT/Service Tax(ii) 6256 Meter Rent, Rental
Income under
subjudice, etc.

6256 Meter Rent under
subjudice, etc.

Municipal Tax(iii) 280 Disputed claims of
different Municipality.

176 Disputed claims of
different Municipality.

Contractor Claim under arbitration/Court
case

(iv) 1119 D i s p u t e d / s u b -
judiced

5296 D i s p u t e d / s u b -
judiced

Misc. Court Cases(v) 423 Billing Dispute &
others

2099

Electricity Duty(vi) 14933 Disputed 14933

UBI Moyukh Bhavan Branch A/c Shanti
Conductors Pvt. Ltd.

(vii) 20 Attached as per
direction of the court.
The matter is sub-
judice

20 Attached as per
direction of the court.
The matter is sub-
judice

Amount deposited as per court order(viii) 71 The matter is sub-
judice

71 The matter is sub-
judice

Central Electricity Authority(ix) 3347 Loan including
interest there of
Disputed

1201 The matter is sub-
judice

For and on behalf of the Board

( K.K.Ghosh)
Director (Finance)

Date : 28th July, 2015

(P.K.Banerjee)
Company Secretary

Date : 28th July, 2015

(Narayan Swaroop Nigam)
Chairman & Managing Director

Date : 28th July, 2015

In term of our Report of even date
For De & Bose
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN. 302175 E

(Tarit Dasgupta)
Partner, Membership No. 053380
Place : Kolkata
Date : 28th July, 2015

Kamarhatty Power Limited(ii) 521 Delayed payment
surcharge
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